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CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee
meeting for April 14 th is now in session. Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The time is 9:05. With us this morning, the Members, the
Members of the Committee are Member Baisa. Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Good morning and aloha, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good morning. Excused at this time are Members Molina,
Johnson and Kaho' ohalahala. As always, our Staff, supporting the Committee,
we do have our Legislative Analysis, Analyst, Gayle Revels as well as Scott
Kaneshina and our Committee Secretary, Yvette Bouthillier This morning, we so
privileged to have Public Works with us.
. . .(Laughter). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: But before I introduce the personnel from Public Works, I'd
like to recognize and if...Mr. Fred Pablo our Director, Budget Director, and from
Corporation Counsel, we do have Dave, David Galazin. From the Public Works
Department, we do have Director, Milton Arakawa and Deputy Director, Mike
Miyamoto. Thank you for being here. This morning, Members, we do have one
person signed up for public testimony, but before we receive public testimony, if
everyone can turn off their cell phones and to either turn it off or put it on the
silent mode. Thank you, Members. For those of you that are providing public
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testimony this morning, you have three minutes to provide your public testimony.
After the two minutes has gone by, Staff will notify you that you have one minute
left for your testimony. If you can provide us with your name, organization that
you are representing, the Committee will appreciate that. This morning, we do
have one person signed up, and at this time, Chair would like to call on Bob Flint.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. FLINT: Good morning and aloha kakou. Mr. Chairman and County Council
Members, thank you for giving me the opportunity to talk to you. My name is
Bob Flint. I live in the Makawao area and I'm an owner with my wife of a small
B&B, and I'm here to talk to you about that 6.25 rate, commercial rate for the
new B&Bs as proposed. The proposed commercial rate for our B&B would
imply that we're operating a full-scale business from our property. We have
2.24 acres, and in reality, we're only operating a part-time business, using a very
small part of our property. The footprint of our B&B is 20x28 feet, which is
about 560 square feet, that is about less than 1 percent of our total square footage
2.24 acres or about 97,574.4 square feet. So we're really using only a small part
of it. We've lost...we've given up our Homeowner's Exemption, which we're
okay with that. But the rest of our property is for personal use, 99 percent of our
property is only personal use, so why are we being taxed at a commercial rate for
our home in areas that we don't use for commercial rate or for commercial use? It
seems like we're being singled out or B&Bs are possibly being singled out for this
rate, so my question would be, or one question would be, what about all the other
home-based businesses in all the other areas? There are lots of home-based
businesses around, there are mechanic shops, there's silk screen shops, there's
homeowners that are doing cooking, sewing, trucking and all these other things.
If we're going to be singled out for this, maybe they should also be considered. Is
it also going to be possible for me to run some other commercial business out of
my property? Can I utilize all my property now for commercial use? So if I'm
being taxed the commercial rate, then I think I should have the right to do
whatever I want to do in a commercial rate zoning sort of thing. So that's a
question I wonder about. I know the Mayor is struggling to find money to keep
Maui running. It seems that this commercial rate might be a quick fix with
long-term implications. There's the possibility that people who will apply for,
would want to apply for B&Bs won't do it.
MS. REVELS: Two minutes.
MR. FLINT: It may put them out of business. Sorry, two minutes? One minute. Okay,
thank you. If we eliminate other people who would be potential owners, it would
eliminate the property tax they would have provided in the GET and the TAT. So
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I, I'd really like to see us have the rate done based on square footage or go with
the MVRA rate of 3.12 percent per square foot. I mean, we have to have some
compromise, we need to put back into the pot and help everybody out, but it's
hard for us to just do it ourselves. Quickly, the numbers that will affect us are,
our current property tax is 1,550 a year. The new rate would be 5,750 a year for
our property. If we go with the, the 3.12 MVRA rate, it would be 200...2,870 a
year so I would be happy to do that. That'll help...it'll help everybody, we'll be
doing our share but it won't break our back. So that's what I'd like to say to you
today and thank you very much. And I hope some other people come in and talk
to you too.
. . .(Laughter). . .

MR. FLINT: Also, thank you for all your hard work here. I also thank you for the
ordinance -MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. FLINT: --the B&B ordinance that you hammered out. I think you did a really good
job on that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. FLINT: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for Mr. Flint? Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Mr. Flint. And thank you very much for being here.
MR. FLINT: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: This is a matter of much concern for me and we've been
having members that have permits come by just sporadically to share their same
situations that they're encountering as you are. I want to ask you and maybe
help...ask if you can help us. We're having a public hearing here on April 29' at
6:30 in the evening, and it's very important, because we're going to be discussing
real property tax rates, and I think that's a very good opportunity for you folks to
come back and share, you know, your stories with us and give us input. And
that's the greatest setting to do this in.
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MR. FLINT: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So, it's published on our County of Maui website. If you
don't have a copy of the notice...
MR. FLINT: Okay, April 29 th?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's April 29 th and it will be at...trying to find that thing.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Six thirty.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Six thirty, here in Chambers.
MR. FLINT. Okay, thank you. I'll come...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
MR. FLINT: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions? If not, thank you
very much.
MR. FLINT: Thank you. Have a good day.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, Mr. Flint was the only person signed up
for public testimony. I don't see anyone in the Chambers. With no objections,
the Chair is going to close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS (excused: JJ, SK).
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. At this time the Chairman would like to recognize
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, good morning. Sorry for being late, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Nope, that's okay. Glad, glad to have you here this morning.
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ITEM NO. 1: PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011 FOR THE
COUNTY OF MAUI (CC 10-27, CC 10-61, CC 10-68)

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, if you can turn to Page 10 on your Proposed Bill,
Program Budget Page 19-1 and on the Budget Details, starting on Page 17-1.
Again, Members, today we have the opportunity to review the 2011 Fiscal Year
Budget as proposed by the Mayor for the Department of Public Works. We do
have the Director and the Deputy Director with us here this morning. But before I
call on Mr. Arakawa, I would like to give Mr. Pablo a few moments to provide us
with some comments.
MR. PABLO: Thank you, Chair Pontanilla, and good morning, Council Members. The
Department of Public Works is funded from two funds, there's a General Fund
and also the Highway Fund. On the General Fund, there's, there are four
programs and similarly under the Highway Fund, there are, there are four
programs. When we get to the Highway Fund, I will discuss some of the furlough
savings amounts which are presently shown there. The entry should be adjusted
to reflect the 4.6 percent, similarly, with the other departments that came forward
this week. Here to answer any questions you have is the Director, Milton
Arakawa and Deputy Director, Michael Miyamoto. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa, opening comments. I see some
handouts so.. .
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair And actually I have an overview of the
Department's budget and we've prepared a handout for the Committee. It's kind
of a sand-colored handout like this and that's what I'll be using. And basically, a
general overview of the Department's budget. Our budget reflects reduced
resources and budget constraints. I don't think that's news to anyone. We have
emphasized primary support and focus on our core services as required by the
Charter and the Code. On Page 2, you can take a look at, a quick glance at the
fiscal summary of our Fiscal Year 2011 proposed operating budget. And you can
see for all the General Fund programs of the Department, we are requesting a
decrease of 7.9 percent in funding as compared to adopted Fiscal Year '10
Budget. For the Highway Fund programs, we're requesting a 2.2 percent
decrease. So that total is minus 3.7 percent for General and Highway Funds. And
there's also the Building Permit Revolving Fund, which is a smaller revolving
fund under our jurisdiction, that shows a slight increase of 0.2 percent. So
overall, operating budget for the Department reduced from $32,207,032 to
$31,061,263 which is a reduction of 3.6 percent. And overall, there are no
expansion positions that are being requested by the Department. Equivalent
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Personnel would remain the same at 271.2. And I can go over briefly each of the
programs and we can over the details during the course of the day, but this is just
to give you a general overview of the Department's budget.
To start with, Public Works Administration, it's under the General Fund, this is in
the Director's office. Public Works Administration oversees and manages three
divisions, and we have the Development Services Administration which oversees
activities to development from the subdivision of land to the inspection of
buildings for conformance to codes. We have our Engineering Division which is
responsible for planning, design and construction of County roadways and
drainage facilities. And our Highways Division which is responsible for the
maintenance of County roadways and drainage facilities. The proposed operating
budget for PW Admin shows a total of 7.5 percent decrease from Fiscal Year '10
adopted levels. Equivalent Personnel remains the same at six Equivalent
Personnel for PW Admin.
Moving on, the Engineering Program on Page 4 of your handout, that's also from
the General Fund, and here, the Engineering Program provides engineering and
inspection services to plan, design and construct highway drainage and bridge
improvements for the County of Maui. The program implements drainage and
traffic master plans for the County, performs survey and land acquisition
functions and reviews subdivision and construction plans. And here the proposed
Fiscal Year '11 operating budget and we have, of course, the salaries and wages,
operations and equipment. It shows a minus 10.5 percent decrease from adopted
Fiscal Year '10 levels. Equivalent Personnel remains the same at 29.6 positions.
Next, we have the Special Maintenance Program, also under the General Fund.
Special Maintenance provides janitorial and grounds-keeping services for this
building, the Kalana 0 Maui building, the Annex (including the old Wailuku Post
Office), Hana and Molokai, Molokai Civic Centers, the old Wailuku Courthouse
and Veterans and County cemeteries. All other County facilities are handled by
their respective departments and this program also provides for the cost relating to
garage services for all General Fund agencies except for the Police and Fire
Departments, who have their own garage services. And if you look at the
proposed Fiscal Year '11 operating budget, at the bottom of your page, it shows a
5.4 percent decrease, and Equivalent Personnel also remains the same at 10.8
positions under this program.
Next, on Page 6, we have Development Services Administration Program. This is
the General Fund portion of it and DSA is responsible for reviewing and
enforcing all applicable County codes and ordinances related to building and
subdivision proposals. They also consolidate comments from all County, State
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and Federal agencies. DSA is also designated as the central coordinating agency
for the County. But one little note there is that the designation does not give DSA
any control over the response time of other agencies. For the proposed Fiscal
Year '11 Budget, this shows a 9.3 percent decrease over, compared to Fiscal Year
`10. And DSA has a 40.8 EPs or Equivalent Personnel in Fiscal Year '10, and we
are requesting a reduction of one to 39.8, and this is just a transfer of positions to
the Building Permit Revolving Fund.
So on Page 7, this is just a summary of the General Fund total operating budget,
which includes PW - Admin, Engineering Program, Special Maintenance and
DSA. And overall, you can see that the budget is reduced from $8,273,624 to
$7,616,254, which is a reduction of 7.9 percent overall. And Equivalent
Personnel is reduced from 87.2 to 86.2.
On the next page you can see the Building Permit Revolving Fund which is part
of the Development Services Administration, and under the Building Permit
Revolving Fund, DSA collects a plan review fee from each building permit
applicant and the fees are used to facilitate the building permit process. The
program performs plan check and inspection services, as well as permit clerk
services, which include distribution, monitoring of permit status and maintaining
the permit tracking system. If you look at the bottom of the page, Fiscal Year '11
shows a slight increase, a 0.2 percent increase and we shifted, basically, one
personnel position. So it increased from 13.0 to 14.0 under the Building Permit
Revolving Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Arakawa, can you just stop there. And then, when we get
to the Highways, you can continue your overview. Good information, good
handout. Good morning, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Good morning.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Chair would like to recognize the Member from West Maui.
Okay, Members, I'd just like to say, you know, again, thank you, Mr. Arakawa,
for providing us with this quick overview regarding your area. I'm hoping it does
go quick. So with that, Members, you know, we're going to go, starting on
Page 17-3 and we'll take the Administration area first. And I'm going to start
with Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. No questions for this portion,
Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. Nothing right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Mateo.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mateo. . . .(inaudible). . .
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I guess you had a hard night, yeah?
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You going ask me that same question or we're
talking about the budget?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Administration.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, I just wanted to make sure...I wanted to
clarify that. No questions, Chair, no question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, we should be punch drunk on
Thursday, rather than today.
. . .(Laughter). . .

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Continuing on, the next page, which is the B Account
for Administration. Member Victorino, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Nada.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You did a fantastic job, Mr. Arakawa. 17-6, this is Engineering
Division. We'll start with Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Lot of adjustments. Just a...unless you have some
frozen positions. Just in the areas of vacancies, if I could ask the Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: For this division Engineering. Good morning,
Mr. Yamashita.
MR. YAMASHITA: Good morning. We have some vacancies for which we are now
recruiting for. We have Land Surveyor I position.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you identify that by the code.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Code.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And position number.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is it...
MR. YAMASHITA: W...yeah, PW-0013.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. YAMASHITA: We have an Office Operations Assistant II position, PW-0485 and
we have a Civil Engineer VI position, and that position number is. . .let's see.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Is that 0487?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes, that is correct, 0487. And that is a Construction Section Head.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright. Thank you. And just one quick
question on your Objectives in your...in the Budget...Program Budget 19-8. One
of the objectives, that's the second bullet point under Objectives for Fiscal Year
2011, increase the number of traffic calming, resurfacing, bridge repair, bikeway,
wheelchair ramps and safety improvement projects. I'm sure, myself and the
other Members, get calls from various communities for speed humps or any kind
of traffic calming. You have, you'll be able to meet these objectives even with
whatever reductions you're looking at within your Division?
MR. YAMASHITA: Umm...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Speed humps especially is pretty...pretty frequently
requested and if you could also add what is the wait time currently for speed
humps.
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Molina, we have a proposed appropriation for speed
humps in the CIP.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: And as you know, if there are speed table requests on collector roads,
the Council may decide to add a proviso as they've done in the past and we can
certainly implement those. The current wait time for speed humps is...let me turn
that over to Mr. Yamashita.
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MR. YAMASHITA: Right now, we're looking at maybe about 18 months.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: We've pretty much pared down the, the list of outstanding requests.
So...but our...when we come up with our CIP presentation, then Nolly Yagin will
have...you could ask that of him because he has more details for speed
hump...for the speed hump program.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for that...I'm glad you guys are
paring down that time. Because I remember a couple years ago, it was like two
years plus for people to wait for their speed humps. Okay, thank you. Thank you,
Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a fast question on your vacancies. Can you
tell me the duties and the importance of those vacancies. You mentioned that
maybe one or two of them were in the process of being filled?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct. We have a list for the Office Operations Assistant
II and that position is a clerical position that staffs the Construction and Surveying
sections of our Division. Yeah, so we're awaiting additional, additional names, I
believe...let's see...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And what's the duties of that?
MR. YAMASHITA: Basically, to assist the Construction Section in their typing
functions and assisting the Project Engineers and Inspectors as far as paperwork
required for our construction projects.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And who does that now?
MR. YAMASHITA: Right now it's vacant. So we also have an Engineer Support Tech
position, which is the position that was created by downgrading a Construction
Inspector II position. It's a lower level position, however, it's a position that's
like a...in between a clerical series and a technical series, and that position
provides a lot of support to...on both ends. You know, on the...they also do
some technical calculations also.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Then the next one, the Civil Engineer VI.
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MR. YAMASHITA: The Civil Engineer VI is a Section Head position. That person
oversees the Construction Management Program and also our Building
Maintenance Program. The person...I mean that position was recently vacated
due to a lateral opportunity in the Design Section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the incumbent just had an opportunity to move then?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The last one is the Land Surveyor.
MR. YAMASHITA: The Land Surveyor I position is...heads our survey crew and that
position was also recently vacated. The incumbent moved to the Land Surveyor
II position, and I believe we do have a list at DPS and they are currently going
through the qualifications and working with our Land Surveyor as far as
establishing a fmal list.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, so the incumbent got promoted?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Ah, yes, Chair, thank you very much. Question, and
sorry to back up, but I have to ask, because I know my constituents are watching
about this. Backing up to speed humps or bumps or whatever you want to call
them. Can somebody give me a status on what's going on with Holopuni Road,
please?
MR. YAMASHITA: We just went out and we're advertising for that project right now.
So that will be under construction within the next two months, two and half
months. So we're requesting for bidders.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much. We'll be watching the clock.
Thank you very much.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I know the folks really are concerned about that. We
have real speeding issues on that road and it's very, very dangerous. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, anything to do with speed humps, speed
bumps, resurfacing, if you can wait to the CIP portion.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: The reason I asked the question is, in the Performance
Measures -CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, I understand.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --there's a line that says speed humps or tables installed
and they show none for the upcoming year so, I'm concerned. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No thanks, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. So even in the other
handout, right, regarding the resurfacing, we're going to wait for that section?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I want to ask the Department, on the Budget
Details binder, on Page 17-5, you have two positions, Land Surveyor II, Land
Surveyor I. And the footnote is to correct the step for the incumbent. Now, to
correct means to just include what is progressively earned by the incumbent or
was the step wrong and now you're correcting it?
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay, the incumbent for those positions were at a maximum step.
And the people that we expect to replace them with will be coming in at an entry
level step. So that is why we show reductions in the change amount column.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so that's...the reduction is for FY 2011
then?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And that would be the correct amounts for the
incoming personnel that will take...or fill those positions?
MR. YAMASHITA That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And then, further down, in the Engineering
Support Technician I, both...there's two positions.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, there's increases in that and I looked at your
footnote and the footnote reallocation. Can, can you tell me what reallocation
occurred here?
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay, what...those two footnotes...I mean, those two positions
were reallocated downward so you can see the change amount also reflects a
savings of 21,000, 25,000 respectively. PW-5...0588 -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: --was originally a Construction Inspector II position, and that
person retired and that person was a higher level position. And so the person that
replaced the outgoing Construction Inspector II came in at a lower SR rating also.
So there was a significant savings for PW-0588.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So that current position now is Engineering Support
Technician I?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And that's likewise for the one below it?
MR. YAMASHITA: The position below it, PW-0398 was originally a Supervising
Drafting Technician position. However, because of the change in our
responsibilities and the software that we currently have ...(change tape, start
1B). .. so the need for two draftsmen wasn't there. So we downgraded it to a
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position where we needed more help in as far as researcher and, and, and other
fiscal matters. So that position also was downgraded -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. YAMASHITA: --to a SR-15 level, and thus the savings of close to 26,000 for that
position also.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And finally, we can see where you used to
have college interns, four positions, but you, you eliminated those what as of 2010
or even further?
MR. YAMASHITA: Twenty ten.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Twenty ten. You eliminated...
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, in 2009 we did have two summer interns.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: We froze it, yeah we froze those two positions along with the
Engineering...EA, Engineering Aid II. So -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: --we have three frozen positions.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So I'm sure like the other departments, you going to
miss those interns, as far as the work.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for information. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Furlough, layoff, freezing, elimination. When
we deal with personnel, Mr. Chairman, you know, it's like, I, I still want to pursue
this area. Cary, when you say you're going to freeze, what, what do you
understand or what do you communicate to us, the policy decision making body
when you say you're going to freeze? What does that mean to you?
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MR. YAMASHITA: Councilmember Nishiki, we, we're requested to reduce our
operations, I believe was 10 percent so we did come up with sub positions that
would kind of help us to, to get to that goal. And so we elected to freeze. . .okay.
MR. PABLO: Yeah, let me, let me answer that question, Councilmember Nishiki. When
we were doing the budget, we had to find where we, where we could reduce
expenditures. And as I mentioned, this is the third year of cost cutting so you'll,
you'll see operating budgets pretty flat. Equipment is minimal. A lot of
equipment have been postponed until a better day. So what we did was we
focused on salaries and wages. And we looked at positions which are good but
perhaps not critical for the Department. And we try to work it out with the
departments and of course, most of these were the student intern type, type
positions. In the Police Department, Chief Yabuta mentioned those are the Police
Aides. And we came up, I forgot how many positions but we'll be glad to go and
I mean provide it to this body.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. And so, Mr. Chairman, I guess, to looking at,
looking at it, it's like if we see under, under Personnel, under the request for 2011,
if we see a zero there, that means that position is frozen. Other than that, vacant
positions doesn't mean anything to them. Only if they represent with zero there,
on the funding, that means that they're really not intending to fill the position. Is
that our understanding, Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, we've had problems with that, as you know.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know, there's two ways of doing it. We can proviso such
that if they fill any of these positions that they need authorization from this
Council.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. So I was looking on the schedule here,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then, the second thing is just taking away the vacancies.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right. And, and it seems like we're going to set that
policy right around the 22 nd , which is revisit for Members to work on proposals.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I guess, I'm kind of wondering why we're doing this
exercise, okay. Why we're doing this exercise with describing the positions,
whatever and asking for information. I, I, I guess for me personally, all of us will
have to fmally make that decision that you offered to us -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --whether it's going to be a furlough, a layoff,
elimination or freeze, okay. But in discussing this with my Chairman here, really,
like you just said, with the problems that we're having, the only clear cut way for
us to set the policy is to, if we don't want to see these positions filled, is to
eliminate -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --legally, okay. So, I, I think that if we're going to
make that decision, because there's vacancies and they're saying that we're filling
it, we need to tell this Administration early on, that that's what our intention is.
So they can then, understand and talk about every position that's vacant, so they
can understand that, if, if this is how hard we're going to play, yeah, to, to, to act
and say what we mean and then do what we mean. If we're going to do that, then
if they, they don't heed us, and they fill the position, they're going to find that
we're going to eliminate it, and then that warm body that they put in because they
don't heed us, is not going to have a job. Is this ultimately, how perhaps if we
really set our minds straight in dealing with these vacant positions that's perhaps
how you see it?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Or is that too harsh?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, this vacant positions and the reason why I ask these
questions in regards to what happened, how these vacancies was created, and
when I look at and the answers that they gave me it gives me a sense that some of
them were retired positions that are now being filled, people got promoted to a
higher classification. But the more important thing that we probably should be
asking is that if we remove the vacancies what it will do to this County in, in
regards to providing the services that we say we going provide, like fixing roads,
creating CIPs, you know, those are the important questions. And if you guys feel
that it shouldn't be filled, then so be it, man
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, so that's the exercise, to see if we really, in
listening to them and what their justification then we're going to make a decision.
I kind of gotta giggle and laugh to myself and, and, and not on purpose but just
because I guess, I don't know...I guess we'll find out how serious we really are.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, I am very serious -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --let me tell you, I am very serious.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And you guys got to be serious too.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, good. No, no, good.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Good, good, good. No, no, Mr. Chairman. I, I, I wanna
take heed from your leadership about this seriousness. Because if it's going be
just a exercise in justification and having this then -CHAIR PONTANILLA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --I'd really rather not -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --do it.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You know, Mr. Nishiki, you know, I've told you guys many
times, I come from private business, yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And I've gone through four reduction in forces.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, it's painful. I know that, it's painful.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And prior to doing that we need to look at all of the different
expenses that this County spends on before you start eliminating bodies. So part
of our exercise is to review with the Department how important it is that these
positions are kept.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And if we feel that it's not important, then, hey, remove them.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And if we don't hit our goal by, goal by reducing equipment,
reducing expenses, reducing CIP, then the ultimate is reducing bodies.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And so, Fred -MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --listening to what our Chairman had just said, can you
in your vacant positions, will you ever come and tell us from the Administration
side, that you feel that these positions should be perhaps not, how, what is the
word, eliminated?
MR. PABLO: Yeah. We ...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm going to ask you that question, in fact, I'm going to
ask him right now, Mr. Chairman -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Ask him.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --for our Staff to ask that question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Go ahead.
MR. PABLO: Very good.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. PABLO: And I'll answer that question right now.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right now?
MR. PABLO: While we were doing the budget, we did exactly that. We went through
the vacancies. We contacted departments. We tried to determine what would be
the impact on services. We have identified positions which we thought were
non-critical, and I'll be providing that list to you. I think I had provided it earlier
but let me transmit that formula to you. There's a list, a two page list of positions
we've identified which will not be filled in Fiscal Year 2011. I know there's a lot
of concern that I've heard the past three weeks that there were positions which
were partially funded last year by this Committee, and yet the Department still
filled them. I can...you can go back to the minutes and it was stated that if the
Department could fmd funds to fill this positions, they were welcome to. And
you can go through the minutes of April 21 st, it's stated there several times and
it's also was stated at the first reading. These departments have operated
according to what this body had told them to do. We've gone through the
vacancies, we've identified positions which will be frozen, and we've...and I
think a lot of you have mentioned why are we freezing students. Why are we
freezing Police Aides? But that was a hard decision to make. After going
through the vacancies and determining which were, which were critical and which
were non-critical. So we have done that exercise. And I will provide that list
formally.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. See, Mr. Chairman, I'm not really hearing, not
what I want to hear. Okay. And, and, Fred, I'll ask it one more time, I'll ask it
one time, right now. In this list that you're going to provide to us, are these
positions...let, let me preface this before I say this. I think it is important that we
work together. I don't want to be criticized by this Administration...well, I'm,
I'm open to it, but I, I think, in these positions, I think it's important that we both
understand that we worked collectively, if we're going to eliminate positions that
we agree on these positions, okay. And so, hopefully you're going to supply us
with positions that you think can be eliminated. Eliminated. Okay. And why I
say this is because I, I think it's important that we work together. Because I don't
want to have to hear later on, Mr. Chairman, oh, I, I think it's...we're going
to...the County's going to suffer, the County's going to suffer from this. I
understand this, but like you said, you come from private sector so it's... some
things you got to do. And I think, our community is also expecting us to do it,
you know, rather than, raise fees or raise taxes or whatever. I think that should be
the last, after we go through this scenario, Fred -MR. PABLO: Uh-huh. Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --with warm bodies. And so, I'm hoping, that we're not
going to end up in a dogfight, and hoping that we're going to see a list, and I don't
know how many we're going to see, Fred.
MR. PABLO: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Is that real clear?
MR. PABLO: Yeah, let me -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. PABLO: --let me add to that. If you look at our Mission Statement, our Mission
Statement is to partner, we try to partner with every, everybody that we work
with. We partner with the unions, try to determine when we can close certain
facilities and so forth. We partner with you to do this budget. I work very closely
with the BF Staff, try to make sure that we provide sufficient information. The
information that you requested, I will formally transmit it. This was a list done
during the budget season in February. So, we have taken every effort. We went
through the expenses and the Mayor had mentioned this was not just a
mathematical balancing. We, we looked at everything and we did look at real
property tax last.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. And, and, and the reason why I say this, I didn't
mean to be...cut you off -MR. PABLO: No, no -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --was only because when we're asking, Mr. Chairman,
when you're asking about vacant positions, you hear them saying, you hear Cary
saying oh we're going to recruit, we're going to fill, we're, we're going to move
up to fill the positions laterally or whatever, promotion or whatever. So this is
happening, so I'm kind of really curious to see what really...that list you're going
to send down.
MR. PABLO: Certainly.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And is it crystal clear that when you're saying
something to your Department's that they really understand what you're saying to
them? You know, there's -MR. PABLO: I would hold them...

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --what you've heard from all the departments, Fred -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --and, in, in that positions and they're going to fill or
whatever. That is -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --something that you've agreed upon?
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
MR. PABLO: Well, whether they agree upon it or not is a question. Because, like I said,
and, and some of your Members have brought it up, the student intern positions
are very important. They may not have agreed with the decision to keep it frozen
but that was, that's what we thought as Administration, was the best thing to do.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, okay. That's all. I just hope that there's
consistency, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you for that time. I didn't mean to...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, let's make it real clear, that I know
employee count is an issue. Vacant positions is an issue. You know, we criticize
the Administration but we got to look at ourselves too. And that's tomorrow,
that's tomorrow. And we're going to make some hard decisions tomorrow in
regards to what do we do with ourselves, got to be fair. Just remember that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, I'm ready.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, no. And thank you very much for this discussion.
You know, I think it was really helpful, you know, to me especially because for
the last couple of days a lot of it just seemed nickel and diming when we've got
millions to actually take a look at. So thank you very much for that. To the
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Department, going back to 19-8 from your, your Program. The area under
Performance Measures, you indicate a reduction in approval time and in '11 you
indicate 25 percent. We talking about 25 percent of what? What is the median
now that we're looking at? 'Cause I'm assuming you're referring to review
subdivision and construction plans.
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So 25 percent reduction in time, what is the median that we're
looking at now? What does the 25 percent mean?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, if we're averaging ten working days, we hope to get it done
within seven to eight working days. So that is our goal.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Seven to nine working days. Yeah, okay. And, and the only
reason I ask is because throughout, throughout the process that we've been going
through in going to different districts, it's been real consistent and it's not only
with your Department, it's all of the permitting processes that the County initiates.
It's just been taking too long.
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: And even though we looking at a 25 percent reduction, the
question comes in, when City and County of Honolulu, who is a much larger body
than we are, both in structure and in population, can do their processing in shorter
period of time.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: What's up with us?
MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: So that's just a consideration. So thank you for your response.
Thank you, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Chairman. Like yourself, sir, I, I come
from both sides of the spectrum, right? And what I'd like to ask the Department
and maybe I'll just go right to Mr. Arakawa. And just not this Department but all
your Divisions, we saw one less body as far as your total EP count, right? One
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less. And we hear all these frozen positions or eliminated positions and all that.
Let me ask the straight question, with the one less, do you think your Department
is doing their fair share in cutting the cost and reducing your operating costs?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Victorino, actually the position count is exactly the
same. We just -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh.
MR. ARAKAWA: --basically transferred one body from General Fund to Building
Permit Revolving Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: But as Mr. Pablo mentioned, you know, this is like the, the third
straight year of cost cutting, and we have looked at various ways in which we can
try to streamline our operations and still provide our core services. Many of the
frills that we really want to do or new programs we want to establish have kind of
fallen by the wayside because of budget issues. So at this point, we're just trying
to preserve, you know, basically our core services. I mean, that's, that's basically
it.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And again, you know, Mr Chair, you know,
as the long dissertation went on, you know, we all feel basically the same way,
we're going to take a hard look at everything before we raise fees and rates, right?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But let me say something that make everything
even and fair. First of all, this County, till today, does not charge what the core
services that we give out. Water, sewer, I mean, you hear that from every
department, refuse, let's be honest. Okay. We've never done that. You were at
the public hearings, like I was. Every one of 'um and what were we asked for?
To put back services. Transportation, elderly, youth, all important in this whole
spectrum, right, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All this costs money, okay. So we're going to cut
and cut and continue to cut, but services will hurt. Okay, services will hurt, and
let's be honest. Whether it's our Department or any other division or department
within the County, it's going to change. So people's expectations has to be
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realistic too. Okay. Bottom line in all of this, bottom line in all of this, this we
have done so much for so many years and now the reality has set in. Our
non-profits are realizing the cutbacks that...there's no choice on the matter in
many areas. Your departments are realizing that. We're all going to do more
with less, bottom line. I look forward to that because, Mr. Chair, like you, I've
been in the business sector, I've worked in corporations larger than, than even
Hawaiian Tel was. Zales, McDonald's, I worked for many large corporations,
and I also worked as an individual where I had an operation where I ended up
from five people to myself and only myself working. Hey, we had to cut back so
I became it. Everything, I did. So I understand the dynamics of the business
world out there. So the bottom line in all of this, Mr. Chair, is we gotta do what
we gotta do. And let's continue doing it, and I will quit with the dissertations and
I will ask others to quit with a lot of dissertations and let's get to the job that
needs to be done. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I don't know about the corporation.
. . .(laughter). . . Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Actually, I just had one minor correction I
wanted to bring to the Committee's attention. On Page 17-5 of the Details, about
the middle, top third of the page, under PW-0247, I just wanted to change the
Fiscal Year '11 request. It shows 70,224. It should be 64,920, and this is due to a
vacancy that occurred and we filled it with a person who came in at a lower scale.
So that's...the accurate number is 64,920, and that's also an Engineer III level
rather than the IV.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, page, page.. .
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: B Account.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The B Account, 17-7. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, it's pretty flat. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr... Member Johnson.
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sorry.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: . . .(Sigh). . . My goodness. No.
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Very sorry. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, Chair, and we certainly understand.
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And, you know, Department, please understand that,
you know, as we review this budget, you know, we...it's not only your
Department that we strongly talk about vacancies and personnel. It's all of the
department that had gone by. In fact, yesterday when we had Environmental
Management, you know, lot of discussion on some vacancies, not vacancies, but
people that got promoted that, which created vacancies now that's going to be
positions that going be on hold. So, you know, I thought I'd just pass that on to
you. Okay, Members, 17-8. This is a County Building Services. Member
Victorino, question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is just strictly for this building, Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: All of the building...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All of them.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: According to Mr. Arakawa's was all of . .
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Explain to us, okay, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You said County Building Service so I
thought...okay. No, no questions. I'm okay with this. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA:
Molokai Civic Center.
Okay.
Let's see.
Member Mateo. Molokai Civic Center. This is on Page 17-8, on the bottom.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Bottom.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, no, no questions, because, because somehow repairs
on Mitchell Pauole is not going to fall under Public Works, it's going to be done
by Parks. So the questions on repair and maintenance is not these guys, it'll be -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --another division, another department.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to 17-9, Veterans Cemetery Care...Caretaker.
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Mateo.
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VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, I...yeah, for cemeteries, I guess we can include the
veteran and the regular County cemeteries, yeah? Under this particular area and I
just wanted to get a status of the -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --Kapaakea Cemetery because I believe we're up to capacity,
unless there was an extension of the property.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, we'll, we'll go on the next one then, after this one.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Oh, okay. I can wait.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The next one is Veteran's Cemeteries Molokai.
Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: If it's for the veterans' cemetery I'll...you know, I guess, the
question would still be...and I don't know what you call those little niches in the
wall that you put the urn in, but apparently there was a need to expand not too
long ago. And if we can just get the status of . .
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, I'll have Brian Hashiro, our Highways Division Head
answer that question. Special Maintenance is split between Engineering Division
and Highways. So, Mr. Hashiro.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. HASHIRO: I don't have an answer to your question about the columbariums for the
Molokai -VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Columbariums.
MR. HASHIRO: --vet cemetery.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay and just for a reference point, couple of months ago we
had sent the Mayor a letter because there was just one of those little niches left,
and there was need to do additional work in securing more of those requirements
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or those little niches. So if you're not sure, perhaps if you can somehow touch
bases because...
MR. HASHIRO: Yeah and that depends also on Department of Veterans Services,
because we get the Federal funds for some of that work. For I know we short on
Molokai. I know in Makawao, we, we're going to be needing more plots, I mean,
cemetery space also so.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: Those are some of the issues that we need to look at.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Okay, so if you can follow up on that particular area. Thank
you very much. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. On Page 17-10. Hana Civic Center. Member Medeiros.
B Account, yeah.
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. . .(Pause). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, Mr. Chairman. I'm not too sure what Public
Works does for the Hana Civic Center, because the Parks maintain that area
unless I'm mistaken.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Arakawa, I got a question on this one here. If the Parks
Department maintains this, how come it's in your Budget.
MR. HASHIRO: The Hana Civic Center comprises the Police Station, the common areas
of Water, -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. HASHIRO: --Public Works and we help to maintain some of that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: We also used to maintain before part of the Hana Medical Center's
grass but I don't believe we do that any more.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Chairman, yeah, I got mistaken. I thought we
were talking about the Hana Community Center but he's correct. The Hana Civic
Center is where the Police and the Public Works Highways Offices are. Okay.
Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Nishiki, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to Molokai Civic Center. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lanai Veterans Cemetery. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The only question I had was on repair and
maintenance. It like doubled so just. . .you know 'cause it went from 2,700 up to
4,444, and that's just on the repair and maintenance so. . .is that 'cause there's
some work that needed to be done?
MR. HASHIRO: If I could speak to that. With our Special Maintenance Program it was
getting to the point we were cutting so much that we couldn't really cut anymore.
So what . . .(change tape, start 2A). . . such that we could fund some of the core
services a little bit better like Lanai Vet Cemetery, the Molokai Vet Cemetery,
add more funds into that because that's where we needed the funds.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: Unfortunately, some of the programs like Seaweed Removal,
Neighborhood Crime Watch, maintenance cemeteries are cut to zero. So we had
to cut some areas and replenish in others.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So this is just an adjustment more reflective of
what your actual expenses should be in that particular area?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to County Garages on Maui. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: This one...nah, I think I'm okay with it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Hashiro, yesterday, we
had Environmental Management and I don't know if it would come under this
program in your, under your management, but I remember when, you know, I was
with Public Works we fixed other people's equipment, and we always complained
about not getting repaid for doing that. But apparently now there's a interagency
transfer of money. So you're receiving pay for fixing Environmental
Management equipment now and other agencies?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Medeiros, we, we do receive I believe it's an
inter-government, I mean, interfund transfer about $75,000. But the amount of
work that we do for other agencies, actually far exceeds that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. ARAKAWA: And in fact, we provide a, a report to the Council on that support that
we provide to other agencies.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So is Public Works Highways still repairing
refuse trucks and stuff like that?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: That's part of the work now.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: But not the fire trucks anymore?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Not fire trucks.
MR. HASHIRO: For Maui we don't repair too many fire trucks, for Molokai we still do.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Okay. Thank you for the information.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. So Mr. Arakawa or Mr. . . .(sigh). . . in regards to
60...6022 and the next one down, 6023, how does this two interrelate?
MR. HASHIRO: On the fuel, what happens is that the General Fund purchases all the
fuel for all the agencies. And then the special funded agencies like Highway
Fund, Sewer Fund, then reimburse the General Fund for the use. So I think 6022
is the purchase and -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is that what it is?
MR. HASHIRO: --and I think 6023 is the reimbursement.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay. Next, County Building Services. Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions. They've gone down
substantially so, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, just one quick question on the water. I noticed
there's an increase for water but because the Water Department's been promoting,
well, the County's been promoting water conservation, can you just give us an
explanation for an increase on water?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Cary.
MR. YAMASHITA: Councilmember Molina, I'm not sure.. .

. . .(Pause). . .
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, I need to get back to you on that as far as the usage. I'm not
sure if the rates were increased or was just the amount of water that was used.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Or maybe in anticipation of a possible rate increase
then? It looks pretty dramatic, yeah, Chair? Okay, so, anyway just thought I'd
ask because we're out there promoting conservation to the community and, you
know, I think it needs to start with us first, yeah, if we're looking at pushing the
idea of conservation. So anyway, no.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair'?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, if...at a later point, you know -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --we can get that info. Thank you.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa...or Mr. Yamashita, in regards to
this area, you know, retrofits to become. . . to conserve water as well as energy
efficiency in regards to maybe tinting windows and all of those things, that comes
under you guys?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Comes under what? Repair and Maintenance or CIP if it does
happen?
MR. YAMASHITA: Repair and Maintenance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Repair and Maintenance.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: As we do studies on the buildings, are you looking at putting in
dollars to retrofit some of our faucets, you know, tinting windows and the like?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, that is something that we can take a look at. We've already
started to reduce electricity costs significantly by adjusting the hours of operation
for our A/C unit and, you know, we're, we're also looking to possible lighting
retrofits also. But we'll, we'll take a look at, you know, window tinting and other
methods of, or ways of decreasing our electricity dependency.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Real quick point, back in 2009, I noticed the bill
was 22,756 so maybe, you know, it was an unrealistic goal of 13,500 when you're
talking rates going up and uses not changing much. So I think the 24,800
probably reflects more of a realistic budgetary line item versus the 13,500 you had
in 2010, am I-MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. 'Cause if you notice some of these really
reflect a real underestimation in this fiscal year, and the one that we can see in
2009 shows a tremendous difference on the other side.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's correct, right Mr.. .
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. One last question. I know we replaced the chillers
and whatever needed to cool this building. Did we see any savings in electricity
just for this building?
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. As far as the electric...electricity usage, I did a projection
based on Fiscal Year 2010, and we're projecting a significant decrease in the
amount of electricity costs for this building alone. It's looking like an 8 percent
reduction from Fiscal Year '09. And we're projecting a 21 percent reduction
from the actual budget for Fiscal Year '10. So although we don't have
comparative rates of use, we have realized some savings as far as from our
expenditures through our accounts.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? Just a quick.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: One more question for Mr. Yamashita. Could you
provide us the actual expenditure on water in Fiscal Year 2010 then if we do want
to get a real accurate handle on how much was spent on water just for 2010. As
part of your other written response that would...
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay, sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, Members, we go to Veterans Cemeteries for
Maui, flat budget. Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Veterans Cemetery for Molokai. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Veterans Cemeteries for.. .we just discussed Veterans
Cemetery on Molokai, Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Nope.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa. Member -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Johnson. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see. Repair and Maintenance County Buildings.
Any questions, Members, regarding that?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Let's see. Next one is Sea... Seaweed Removals.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: If the Department could just give us an explanation
why. Because I'm thinking this could have, you know, a visual blight, I guess,
being that we're supposedly a tourist attraction, you know, for visitors and other
neighbor islanders. And if this seaweed problem continues, I don't know what
kind of impact it could have and if we don't clean it up so just a quick explanation
from the Department.
MR. ARAKAWA: Sure, Councilman Molina. Seaweed removal is something we do at
certain problem areas that have cropped up in the past. But it doesn't happen in
the same intensity every year, in fact, sometimes it just doesn't happen at all. And
we have budgeted zero for that this year. If it does happen we'll probably have
try to scrape up money in other portions of the budget to try to take care of it, but
we're hoping that it doesn't, actually, frankly. But right now it is zero, it's more
of a budgetary issue so that's why it's zero.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. You know, Mr. Chair, this one area where I
would hope the visitor industry could provide some contribution to assist the
County. I mean, because it does have an impact, you know, when our visitors go
to our beaches and they see all this seaweed, and maybe this is one way we can
get some support. So, anyway, just a thought. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. Member Molina took care of it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I know, Brian, that in the past what we've done is
we've partnered to, you know, where there's non-profit organizations or others ,
you know, that will help clean up. So let's hope it doesn't happen but I think that,
this is one, as Member Molina said, that the visitor industry and I think they have
in the past. And I don't know what happens with that, remember that one odd ball
little fund that they have, I guess it's a per passenger head count. I mean that
might be a...a possible way to get funding. I know it was, I believe it was for
disease control or something, I don't know where that ever went to,
Mr. Pontanilla, but that's one arena that we may be able to at least have some
bounty. Because I think they, the volunteer organization's got a bounty per bag
when they bagged it from West Maui, but I know we had a horrible problem.
And it's not so much the visual blight, as it is the, the smell. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, Chair is going to stop right here. And then
we'll take our morning break and we'll reconvene at 10:30. The Chair intent is to
go to 11:15 and then break for lunch till 1:30 and then finish up with the
Department. We have two days with Public Works. So, Members, Chair is going
to recess this meeting until 10:30. . . . (gavel).. .
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

10:18 a.m.
10:31 a.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . . (gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Okay, Members we left off on 17-13 so we're going to take the
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Interfund Assistance Highway Revenue Fund $75,000. Mr. Arakawa, what is
this?
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, this is the amount we were talking about earlier where
the. . .we get reimbursed for services that we provide to other agencies.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. Members, any questions -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --on the Interfund?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is. . .no funding for that. . .County Garages
Molokai. Member Victorino, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. I would have yield to Chair Mateo, yeah. No,
I don't have any questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Maintenance Cemeteries. Zero funding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Zero?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Energy Retrofit Projects. Then we go to County Garage Lanai.
Members, any questions to that?
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions to Lanai.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Baldwin. . . forget about that one. Okay. 17-16, this is
the DSA.

. . .(Pause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This morning, joining us is from DSA is Ralph Nagamine.
Member Molina, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just a, I guess if I could just get a comment regarding
the positions on the, you know, the Mechanical Engineer position moved to
Revolving Fund. Can I ask why, position number 0022.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nagamine.
MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah. This position is, is going to head our...heads our Plumbing
Section, Plumbing Inspectors and Plumbing permits.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And you're just moving that allocation so the
Revolving Fund will pay that salary come out of the-MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah, it's just going to be a lateral, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I know much was made this morning about
vacancies and what not, so I don't know if we...I guess might as well ask it.
Vacancies in these positions, Mr. Nagamine.
MR. NAGAMINE: The Mechanical Engineer position is a vacancy.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you identify that one?
MR. NAGAMINE: It's a PW-002...22.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's the one that's being moved to the Revolving
Fund, yeah?
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MR. NAGAMINE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Any other vacancies?
MR. NAGAMINE: We have, we had two Building Inspector positions that are vacant,
and we'll have a third vacancy at the end of May. And the reason for that is that
we had a Supervising Building Inspector position that was vacant, and one of the
incumbent Building Inspectors was promoted in to that supervisory position, so
that left one vacancy there. We had a sudden retirement at the end of, I believe it
was February, and then we'll have another retirement or resignation at the end of
May. So we'll have three vacancies.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And with these vacancies, can the Department
do without them for at least the fiscal year or are these very critical?
MR. NAGAMINE: They're very critical. Matter of fact, they're so critical that we're
having to take our Building Inspector from Molokai and have him come over to
help out with our workload here on Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Can you identify the positions again?
MR. NAGAMINE: I don't know...okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I know you said PW-0331. . .
MR. ARAKAWA: I can identify it. It's PW-0331. PW-0392 and PW-0441.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, the first one, 331, the vacancy is because he got
promoted?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Retired.
MR. ARAKAWA: That was because the incumbent retired.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, the position, the guy retired.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And the next one.
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MR. ARAKAWA: And 392, the incumbent in that position got promoted.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Promoted.
MR. ARAKAWA: And 441, that was the resignation of the incumbent.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: 441, person resigned.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay the guy that got promoted went to where?
MR. ARAKAWA: He is the head of that Building Inspection Section now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Not on this sheet, yeah? Same DSA?
. . . (Pause).. .
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, the Supervising Building Inspector is in the Building
Permit Revolving Fund, that's PW-0024.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Zero zero two four.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Zero zero two four.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Building Permit Section.
MR. ARAKAWA: These are the Building Inspectors.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No, the guy that got promoted.
MR. ARAKAWA: He was one of the Building Inspectors and he got promoted to the
Supervising Building Inspector.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. And it's identified on this sheet, the supervisor
position?
MR. ARAKAWA: It's...yes, the Supervisor position is on sheet 17-22 under Building
Permit Revolving Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay. 17-22?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And...the position Supervising Building Inspector. Is that the
one?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, that's the one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: PW-0024.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Sorry, Members for the delay, I'm trying to put some
notes over here.
. . .(Pause). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you, Chair, and thank you very much for
being here. Just a question on the Performance Measures. You've been hearing
us talk about vacancies and what to do about that, and you've also heard us talk
about, you know, how we're going to make things work here. We had the Water
Department here on Monday and after talking with them, we were informed that
the amount of applications for permits and, you know, for things for them to look
at, has really gone down because of the economy. Are you seeing a similar thing
happening in your Department?
MR. NAGAMINE: Yes, that is correct. We've seen a marked decrease in the number of
applications and permits issued, probably for the past, I want to say, two years,
something like that. However, on the bright side, what I've noticed is that the
foot traffic in our Permitting Office has really picked up the past couple of
months.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So if we were to compare the sets of plans that you were
looking at, maybe, they went from 2,000, the permits in 2008 to anticipating 500
this year. What does your track record look like?
MR. NAGAMINE: It will probably be pretty similar to last year. I don't think it's going
to go down.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: You don't think it's going to go down.
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MR. NAGAMINE: No, I don't think it will be less than last year.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay but...
MR. NAGAMINE: But that's just a prediction.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, of course. We're all over here wishing we had
crystal balls but we don't. But, you know, the amount of work that has to be done
has a impact of course on that staffing required. And I think that's what we're
trying to look at and, you know, I don't want to trap you into saying yes, no work
or whatever. But, you know, we really are trying to understand what the
departments are dealing with so that we know what you need.
MR. NAGAMINE: Uh-huh. Our workload has gone down because of the permitting
activity. However, we're still occupied by the number of complaints that come in
and that has not decreased.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, thank you very much. That's not a, a good thing to
be hearing, that the number of complaints are up. What, what kind of complaints
are we talking about?
MR. NAGAMINE: We're talking about people reporting building without...building
without a permit, that's usually the most common complaint.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay, well, thank you very much. Go get 'em. Danno.
Thank you.
. . .(Laughter). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah and I know that you also follow up on SMA
requirements as well, don't you? So if you have Special Management Area
permits that were issued and somebody's not in compliance, you also do that as
well, is that correct?
MR. NAGAMINE: No, that's handled by the Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, oh, that's handled, okay, by Planning. So I
thought it was somehow in your Department but it's not.
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MR. NAGAMINE: Well, it's, it's related in the sense that we can't issue our building
permits until the SMA permit is issued.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. NAGAMINE: And that's, that's the connection.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So if there is a violation though on the Special
Management Area permit, you don't get involved in inspecting to see that they're
in compliance at all?
MR. NAGAMINE: No. That would be the Planning Department.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to ask, even
though there's been a almost 50 percent reduction, in the Premium Pay, when,
when does your staff and I'm assuming this is for overtime pay? This is on
17-17.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, that's overtime.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And so when would overtime be required of
your inspectors, like on weekends? 'Cause I know you schedule your inspections,
right?
MR. NAGAMINE: Yes. We have not, well, some of the staff works on weekends. The
Inspectors their overtime is usually Monday through Friday. They either start
earlier or work later. But we haven't worked overtime for, you know, I want to
say year and a half, two years, something like that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, your Premium Pay in 2009, the actual was
61,000.
. . .(Pause). . .

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And when you schedule your inspectors, I thought
they were scheduled during the working hours and not after the working hours,
except on weekends, I guess when there's absolutely.. .
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MR. NAGAMINE: Well, if the inspectors do work outside of the normal business hours,
it's usually at the request of a contractor. Perhaps a contractor is going to do
some night work and that requires inspections, and so they will usually pay, pay
all the expenses associated with that right.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, that's what I thought.
MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. I just wanted to know and I, I was, you
know, correct in my thinking that it's mostly for inspectors that got to work
beyond or before the business hours. But your 2011 has been reduced by
49 percent, so that's admirable. Mahalo.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Budget Director, you know on those contractor
requests in regards to inspection, those...after hours, those money goes back into
General Fund or goes to the DSA?
MR. PABLO: I'm not certain about it but I believe it does go back into the General
Fund. And Mr...perhaps, Mr. Nagamine could.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, Mr. Nagamine. Does it go to your Special Fund?
MR. NAGAMINE: No, it just goes back into the General.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: General Fund?
MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. We go to the B Account. 17-8 [sic]. Mr. Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. On 17-9 [sic]. These are grant revenue.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Nineteen
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 17-19.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, 17-19.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Federal Highway Administration/Intermodal Surface. Director,
if you can explain on that one.
MR. ARAKAWA: These are anticipated grant revenues from the ISTEA program as
well as the STIP program. Basically Federal monies that are administered by the
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State Department of Transportation, and they're also grant monies that we're
anticipating from the Natural Resource Conservation Service in the amount of $6
million as well for Fiscal Year '11.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, so. . .no guarantees though, yeah?
MR. ARAKAWA: No...when it comes to Federal funds, there's no guarantees. A lot of
times we have the funds earmarked or set aside for us but there's no guarantees
until we actually get the formal letter of approval.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay, so if I look back to FY '209 [sic] where
actually got 6 million and then next year you budgeted for 20, was that 20, any of
that money related to the TARP? To the ARRA money?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, some of it. But actually, these are monies that, again, the
amounts are maybe earmarked or anticipated. But it doesn't reflect the monies
that were actually received that fiscal year. In fact, that NRCS amount for
6 million was anticipated last year, we are actually going to be probably receiving
it this year. So.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So the 2010 would be like 14 million instead of the
20 that you had projected here. That you gave us last year.
MR. ARAKAWA: The actual amounts, we'd probably have to go back to the CIP and
actually try to figure out what actually happened. But like I said, you know, these
were like earmarked amounts but not necessarily all were received.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay, Chair, thank you. Thank you for the
clarification.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Mateo. Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. So, Mr. Arakawa, the money that we expect to
receive do you have any plans for it, if we get it?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes, it's all in our proposed CIP, which we can be discussing later.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So all CIPs?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. These are all CIP projects.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, next one Hawaii Statewide Transportation Improvement,
the STIP . . . (change tape, start 2B).. .
MR. ARAKAWA: . . .I think those are all in the same category. These are all earmarked
funds that we anticipate on receiving and these all can be covered during the CIP
discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, questions? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Milton, I noticed that you had a category that
was private donations for CIP was that from monies in the past that were collected
on any deferral agreements or any other. . .I remember, oh gosh, what was it, the
Honua-Kai had donated its money, is that where this is coming from?
MR. ARAKAWA: I believe that amount, this is in the Fiscal Year '10 Budget, there was
an amount of, I believe $1 5 million which was given to the County by Honua-Kai
for the Keawe Street extension.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. ARAKAWA: And the bypass, Phase lA of the bypass is under way and we are
trying to work on the terms of an intergovernmental agreement with State DOT to
transfer that money to the State because they are proposing to construct that

- 53 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

project along with Phase 1A. That intergovernment agreement is not completed
yet and that will have to come before the Council for approval before that, those
funds can be -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Released.
MR. ARAKAWA: --transferred.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Because I, I remember that part of the
condition that's tied to the North Beach subdivision is basically in satisfaction of
condition number seven, that says the Lahaina Bypass or other mitigated
measures must be implemented prior to any further building at North Beach and
you know, that's where, I know that is coming from. But then, with regard to any
of the deferral agreements, would this be a category where we can obtain any
funds, under deferral agreements that would come into this category or is that in a
different section?
MR. ARAKAWA: Deferral...well, we don't anticipate collecting any deferral
agreements during Fiscal Year '11. But even in a case of deferral agreements, as
you know, we'd have to implement our road widening projects first and then we
would try to collect on the deferral agreements from the applicable owners.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So you're not, like on the lower road, for example,
the notices went out for that already?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, the ordinance just passed so, you know, we haven't sent out the
notices yet.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And.. .
MR. ARAKAWA: But, but we still, as you know, it hasn't gone out to bid. We haven't
even purchased all of the lots that are needed for the roadway at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, but, but the notices just so that there's enough
lead time for these individuals to be aware that they are going to be receiving
bills.
MR. ARAKAWA: Uh-huh. Yeah, we intend to send those out.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay and that would be done, like, do you have any
idea when that might be?
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MR. ARAKAWA: We should send those out fairly soon.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, because, I mean, before you know it, if we
don't do the CIP stuff that we've already got budgeted for, you know, 2010,
granted that life is 18 months, but some of this land acquisition, I mean, that's
like, I mean, some of the people I know want to settle now. So it's a perfect time
because they need the cash and we need the roadway project done. So, I mean,
I'm even thinking that if you send out those deferral letters, if you can tell people,
put them on notice that they're going to be receiving a billing, even to do land
acquisition, 'cause that's part of the whole thing.
MR. ARAKAWA: No. The deferral agreements pertain to properties that have already
been subdivided out so the road widening lots have already been created. The lots
that we intend to buy, have not been subdivided yet so it's basically two separate
items that we're talking about.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so you're not gonna... so there's going to be no
deferral agreement going out on any of those things?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, we'll send out the notices -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Deferral notice.
MR. ARAKAWA: --to the lots that have existing deferral agreements that apply to them,
giving them notice that they will have to pay at some time in the future, their
obligations to the County.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay and, and I guess what I'm, what I'm hinting at
is that whatever goes into accomplishing the improvements to the lower road,
whether it's land acquisition or whether it's actual construction, that is all. . .is
that a portion of the cost that's analyzed when you do a portion, or the person's
share or do you not consider the cost of the land acquisition as a part of that
construction project?
MR. ARAKAWA: No for deferral agreements, as I mentioned, the land has already been
subdivided out so the pro rata share would be only the pro rata share of the
construction costs.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so it's only construction, okay. Oh, I hope that
goes out soon.
MR. ARAKAWA: We can send it out soon.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And, Milton, the last one on the page, USDA and
NRC [sic].
MR. ARAKAWA: I kind of mentioned the NRCS appropriation or the amount earlier,
the grant amount earlier, $6 million. And that's actually intended for the Lahaina
Watershed Flood Control Project which we can discuss during CIP as well.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Okay, Page...questions, Members. on that
one?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Seventeen dash twenty one, Building Permit Revolving Fund
program. I think Mr. Nagamine kind of explained it along with Mr. Arakawa.
Member Molina, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: On the Army Corps of Engineers, which was the one
that it's not a 2011 request but that's in 2010 Fiscal Year Budget, 37 million. Is
that also for the flood control?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson, that $37 million request was for the Iao
Stream.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh.
MR. ARAKAWA: Major renovations that are needed for Iao Stream. The Corps is still
in the process of doing an Environmental Impact Statement for that and we are
not ready to proceed to the construction stage, as we had hoped in Fiscal Year
2010. And in fact, we are still not ready in Fiscal Year 2011. So it is not in the
`11 budget request as well.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So that'll have to be...but the money would
still be made available through some kind of prior agreement so that when it is
ready to proceed that money would be able to be accessed?
MR. ARAKAWA: We are still working with the Corps in getting that project ready to go
to construction, but again, those monies are earmarked but, you know, unless we
can get the EIS approved and all of the previous steps approved then -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: --you know, we just have to wait for that to occur.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Alright. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, Members, 17-21, questions on that? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Nope.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member --

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. 17-22. Member Molina, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: That's on 17-22?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. And I think the, the Supervising Building
Inspector that was the one where the other gentleman was transferred from the
other department, is that correct?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes, promoted to this position.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And there are no frozen positions in this
section then?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I don't know. Maybe the Department can give us an idea, how
many vacancies you have in this Department now, presently?
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, there's one vacancy, it's a Clerk III position, PW-0658,
and we're in the process of actually re-describing this to a Clerk III. And then we
want to transfer this position down, to actually help the Building Inspection
Section with their clerical work, because as, as Mr. Nagamine mentioned earlier,
although the building permit volume has gone down, the various complaints and
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other building violations have not so we still need to follow up on those. And the
clerk will help us with that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So when you say re-describe to become Building Inspector,
yeah? Oh, to the Building Inspection area.
MR. NAGAMINE: This position is actually just a transfer from the Permitting to the
Inspection side, from the Permitting section to the Inspection section of my office.
And that transfer's already been done, at least on paper, and we're in the process
of actually interviewing applicants for this position right now.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Medeiros. Oh, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I just wanted to also fmd out about KIVA, you
know, Resource Specialist. There's the salary was stated erroneously. What was
the, I guess. . .so it's really instead of 56,000, it was 51,000?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nagamine, if you can explain that reduction.
MR. NAGAMINE: Actually, I, I don't believe it's a reduction, I think it's just the
number was reported incorrectly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay. And then, how are we doing on KIVA?
`Cause I know that some of the people that access it, say it's not.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Friendly.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's...it's current, it's not current.
MR. NAGAMINE: Yes, yes, we're still using KIVA, and we're finding that more and
more people are actually using the online version of KIVA called kiva.net , which
you can access through the website.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But everything is up to date as far as you're
concerned?
MR. NAGAMINE: As up to date as we can get it.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, which is about how, you know, like, how close
are we looking at?
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MR. NAGAMINE: Well, KIVA is, is not being updated. You know, it's a pretty static
software so...we're not using KIVA to its fullest capacity. We're using it as
much as we can but there are opportunities to use more features of KIVA.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So that still doesn't answer my question.
. . . (Laughter).. .

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: In terms of, you know, how long a lag time are we
looking at? If somebody wants to look up information on something is there, you
know, is there any lag time or is it immediately as soon as you get it, it's online?
MR. NAGAMINE: Yeah, like, like I'd mentioned, you can actually go on a website and
look under kivanet and you can find, like your status of your building permit.
And it's pretty much real time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Alright. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Mateo. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I just have a question regarding this area here. Right now, you
do have a balance of three point...almost $3 5 million in the Building Permit
Revolving Fund, and your anticipated costs this year is at 1 2 million, and you
anticipate about, little over half a million dollars for '11. Because we don't see
the number of permits coming through, and, and the income from those permits,
you know, is reducing. I'm looking at this area here, probably in the next two,
three years, you might not have enough money and how you going to address
this?
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, one item we should also mention as well is that, you
know, our Inspectors have recently moved out of the offices at War Memorial,

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

and they're now in the office space formerly occupied by Housing and Human
Concerns out in the old Kahului Shopping Center.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MR. ARAKAWA: So the expenses from that, paying rent and getting renovations for
that space ready, come out of the Building Permit Revolving Fund as well. So,
and with, there's going to be on-going expenses in terms of paying rentals and
lease rent and so forth from this point forward. And that will have to come from
the Building Permit Revolving Fund. But basically, at this point, the Fund is in
pretty good shape, but basically, if permit levels don't recover over the long term,
then you know, we'll have to do something else as far, either shifting positions
back to the General Fund or, you know, cutting some other way.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I think you better do a long-range plan on that one
here, just in case. Members, any more questions regarding this particular area?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: If not, we're going to recess this meeting `til 1:30 this
afternoon, and then we'll take up Highways the rest of the day and the Capital
Improvement Projects. So this meeting is now in recess. . . . (gavel).. .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Thank you, Chair.
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

11:05 a.m.
1:30 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. At this time, the Chair would like to recognize the Director of
Public Works, Mr. Arakawa to start off on the next area, Highway Division.
Mr. Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. If you don't mind, I'll just do an overview for
all of the Highway Fund portions of our operating budget.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
MR. ARAKAWA: The...if you can refer to the handout that I...the sand-colored
handout that I provided this morning, Page 9. The first area is the Highway
Administration, Highway Fund. And this Administration Program section is
responsible for the administration and oversight of the Road, Bridge and Drainage
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Maintenance Program, Garage Services Program, Traffic Management Program,
and elements of the Special Maintenance Program for the Highways Division.
The County Highways Division maintains approximately 560 miles of road on
three islands within the County of Maui and the Division is divided into six
districts: Wailuku, Makawao, Hana, Lahaina, Molokai, and Lanai. Each district
is comprised of both road maintenance and garage maintenance crews. A
Countywide Traffic Management Program is comprised of Traffic Signal
Maintenance and Traffic Signs and Marking Section, and I also note that the
highway system is quite diverse in Maui County, ranging from unimproved dirt
roads to four lane highways, and also includes County owned roads as well as
roads owned by the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands, some State
Department of Transportation roads, and roads of questionable ownership, such as
Old Government Roads. If you look at the bottom of the page, there's the
adopted Fiscal Year '10 and proposed Fiscal Year '11 operating budget, and this
program shows an increase, aggregate increase of 13 percent change from Fiscal
Year '10 to '11. And the big reason for that is that Operations Special Cost
category, which are contributions to the General Fund for ERS, FICA, Health
Fund, Engineering Labor Costs, and Bikeway Fund, Debt Service and
Administrative Overhead, so that's the big chunk of the increase. The remaining
portion, Salary and Wages, Operations show a 6.1 percent and 10 percent
decrease, respectively, and of course, Equipment is zero.
Moving on to the next page, Road, Bridge and Drainage Maintenance, the
activities of this section include things like pothole patching and crack sealing,
cleaning and repairing drainage culverts, maintaining road shoulders and roadside
vegetation, and painting bridge abutments. Other activities include maintaining
facilities such as district baseyards, extraordinary maintenance such as responding
to unplanned incidents that close roads, emergency relief, such as recovery from
natural disasters, maintenance of radio communications in cooperation with the
Maui Police Department, and miscellaneous other assistance to various other
agencies. And the decrease that's proposed at the bottom of the page for the
Fiscal Year '11 operating budget shows a 15.4 percent decrease. And the biggest
chunk here is that equipment requests in Fiscal Year 2010 were or was
$1,463,400, and this year, our equipment request is basically zero. And I would
note that for the entire Department, our equipment request this year, in Fiscal
Year '11, is zero.
On Page 11, the Traffic Management Program, this program is responsible for
facilities that guide drivers to keep traffic moving and keep vehicles from straying
into oncoming traffic or off the road. And the traffic services involve marking
traffic lanes, fixing and replacing signs, repairing traffic signals, replacing traffic
signal lights, and delineating guard rails and barriers. And here, you can look at
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the bottom line there, we are proposing a decrease of 5.1 percent in Fiscal Year
`11 as compared to adopted Fiscal Year '10 budget amounts.
The next page, Page 12, is the Garage Services Program, and this program is
responsible for performing repair and maintenance service and fueling service for
vehicles and light and heavy equipment for both highway funded and other
funded agencies with the exception of the Police, Fire and Water Departments.
And in conjunction with the Finance Department, Garage Services prepares the
bid specifications and purchases the fleet equipment used in maintenance
activities. And under the Garage Service Program we are looking at a decrease of
9.1 percent in our operating budget.
So overall, if you look at the next page, the total Highway Fund operating budget
for Highways Admin; Road, Bridge and Drainage Maintenance; Traffic
Management; and Garage Services, it shows a 2.2 percent decrease, and again,
there is an increase in Operations Special Cost of 14.3 percent and that's the big
reason as to why the decrease is actually relatively minimal for the entire
Highway Fund operating budget. As far as Equivalent Personnel, there are no
expansions, and we're requesting to have the same amount, 171.0 Equivalent
Personnel under the Highway Fund.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you, Mr. Arakawa. Members, if you can turn to Page
19-9...19-19 on your Program and 17-25 on your Details. I'm going to make a
pass through in regards to Mr. Arakawa's opening statement. Just one question, if
you guys have a burning question. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions on A Account.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Pass.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I only, because I was following along with
Mr. Arakawa, we received a corrected Page 17-23, so the percentages were a little
bit different there, because I think, on the first category we had 12.9 percent
increase. We had a minus 16 percent in the Road, Bridge and Drainage
Maintenance. We had a negative 1.8 percent and an 8.2 percent in Garage
Services. Now, on the back side though, 'cause I noticed that wasn't changed, it
was still down 2.2 percent. Is that a correct figure?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director or Mr. Arakawa.
MR. PABLO: Which page?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, I'm looking at 17-24 because I didn't get a
chance to add all those up, but I just wanted to find out if that was just maybe
inadvertently missed and that the percentage was a little bit different than that in
the decrease.
MR. PABLO: Which percentage?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, if you take 12.9 percent -MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --negative 16 percent-MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --minus 1.8 percent -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and a minus 8.2.
MR. PABLO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Does it come up to the same as the minus 2.2,
because that's the same as the old figure -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --when I'm looking at the totally different
percentages.
MR. PABLO: No, the, the percentages within the programs have changed, but the total
overall amount is still 22,125,000...1 mean 251,585 and -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, so that amount-MR. PABLO: --when you compare the total for '11 versus '10 --
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. PABLO:
--that's the change of 490,000, and that's where the 2.2
percent .. (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MR. PABLO: It just compares the total budget for last year versus this year for the 2.2.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah, 'cause I was trying to follow what...
MR. PABLO: You're right. Within the programs, they are different.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, alright.
MR. PABLO: But were all changed, it balances out.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, 'cause what...when it's compared to the other
one, I just wanted to make sure that I was understanding, because when he's
reading from one thing, it's not the same percentages.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yes. Mr. Chairman, you know, earlier on, I think, both
Councilmember Molina and I were looking for revenues, and are still looking for
revenue. And an area I think that you contacted Milton was with, was looking at
Countywide streetlights and maybe asking Milton about the possibility of turning
these streetlights off. And I don't know what the time should be, maybe from
10:00 to sunrise, something like that, because we know that our electricity bill is
one of the highest. And this may be an area that we can look at getting revenues.
So anyway, you know, I think Michael and I both approached you about it and
talked to Milton about it, but where in here would we look at this? Because I've
been looking for electricity and I don't know where we'd find it.
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MR. PABLO: Street lights.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, if I could offer some assistance. Under Budget
Detail, 17-38, maybe street lighting that might be the appropriate area to begin a
discussion on that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, we'll get to that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: If that's your choosing, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Seventeen thirty eight?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Under street lighting. B Account.
MR. PABLO: Nine one six eight zero nine, right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not that one, yeah?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Street lights, utility.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Two point two five million.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. When we get to that section.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay, so that's where. Anyway, we'll have a
discussion.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, no questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Members, also in the...we going to take
care of the Highway Administration side first, sheet 17-25. I just want to point
out that in the Highway Administration Program, included in that particular
program, you have contribution to General Fund for ERS and FICA, which is
$1.58 million. Contribution to General Fund EUTF which is $1.15 million. Their
Debt Service is $2.25 million. Contribution to General Fund OPEB is $765,000.
Supplemental transfer to the bike...Bikeway Fund is $175,000. Another
supplemental transfer to the General Fund is $2.55 million and for Administration
Overhead Charges is $1.799 million so, just for your information and if you have
any questions, I think it's somewhere as we go along in this budget. So we go on
17-25. Mr. Victorino, if you have any questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, other than, than and again, Mr. Chair, I guess
the question I had, 'cause yesterday I was told that we're not to remove or change
anything, because this binder is what the Mayor presented to us. These
corrections are not been accepted by this Council to this point. This is for
information purposes, isn't that right, Mr. Pablo and Mr. Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes. The numbers...the totals still remain the same, but.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: The same, yeah, right, right, right. But I'm just
saying, we don't assume that this is accepted because the Mayor's Budget is
really the one in the binder itself.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All these corrections are to be corrected at a point
when we make those corrections, isn't that true, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: When do our deliberations. And -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: During the deliberations, thank you. Just so that -CHAIR PONTANILLA: --if you want to . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --you know, I hear other Members saying, oh you
not looking at the right thing and you know.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No. The bottom line is the numbers that is shown in this
Budget Details are the right numbers.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I just want to make sure I'm correct in what I'm
doing, because yesterday, Staff instructed me not to, you know, to keep this one
and not to...just hold those on the side until at a later date when we do
deliberations. So I just wanted to make sure I wasn't -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --going in the wrong direction, Chair. Thank you,
sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I appreciate it. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We shall go to B Account on 17-26, Highway
Administration. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, not on Highway Administration.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
. . . (Pause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: None?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I, I said no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I thought you were...I thought were somehow
pondering.. .
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, no, no, no. I, I was looking at...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Whether you wanted to ask that question of Mr.
Medeiros.
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Victorino. Okay. I already read off the.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Special Fund money.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .other areas where the Program Budget has numbers in for
Highway Contribution, ERS, FICA, up to Highway Administration Overhead
Costs. . . . (change tape, start 3A).. .
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: One question, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just on the Supplemental Transfer General, the
increase to 2.5 million from 1.4 from the previous fiscal year. My understanding
is in the past Public...I don't know if they still do it, but Public Works used this
Fund to pay the Engineering Division salaries. And what is the reason for the 1.1
million increase now? If I could ask the Director or Mr. Hashiro.
MR. PABLO: Okay, let me answer that question. You're exactly right, with, with, with
how it's computed. We get this amount from the Finance Department. For the
past three years we have been using about 1,427,000 which you see there. They
looked back in the past three years and tried to adjust it so it's reflects more the
actual amount of last year. And it was an increase of about a million.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. And the intent of the Department is to use that
extra million -MR. PABLO: Oh, this, this is...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --or just, just into the Fund, I see, okay.
MR. PABLO: This is to cover the cost, like you said -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. PABLO: --and it's basically for the Highways and the also the Police Department
Traffic. So with...this is where it's reflected.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I see. Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair. What is the $175,000 transfer to
the Bikeway Fund for?
MR. PABLO: Okay. This is the transfer from the Highway Fund to the Bikeway Fund
to bring up the Bikeway Fund up to 200,000, which is the amount needed for the
Capital Improvement Project this year. The bike tags and so forth, brings in
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roughly $25,000 each year, but in order to do the capital improvement project, we
needed 200,000 and that amount comes from the Highway Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
MR. PABLO: The, the 175 difference.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. PABLO: Later on, I think we will, we will be covering the -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: CIPs.
MR. PABLO: --Capital Improvement Projects.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next area is Road, Bridge and Drainage
Maintenance. This is...we'll take care Road Maintenance Wailuku.
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I don't see any changes. Just one small one.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. None.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, no questions for Wailuku.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just one quick question on the Premium Pay. Big
increase from '10, 2010 to 2011. What's that in anticipation of?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. HASHIRO: If I may answer that. Couple fiscal years ago the amount of Premium
Pay was cut and we actually spend a lot more than that. This increase is to reflect
the amount we actually spend.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Alright, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Question. In the Wailuku area do you have any
vacancies?
MR. HASHIRO: I can answer that again. We have one, two, six vacancies in Wailuku.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Can you identify by -MR. HASHIRO: Sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --position number.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

MR. HASHIRO: Okay. PW-0088, is a Laborer II in Wailuku. We've selected the
applicant, we're waiting for their medical and drug clearance at this time.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Hang, hang on, yeah. No go too fast. So it's already
filled?
MR. HASHIRO: It's going to be filled shortly.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Medical...
MR. HASHIRO: Medical and drug clearance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next.
MR. HASHIRO: PW-0372, same thing. We selected an applicant. We're waiting for
the medical and drug clearance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: PW-0378. We selected the applicant, waiting for their medical and
drug clearance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: PW-0663. We're recommending a transfer from the Parks Department,
and we're in the process of processing that transfer. It's a lateral transfer.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So this person going to be transferred...oh, transferred from a
Department to yours?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: What Department?
MR. HASHIRO: Parks. He's currently a Parks Caretaker in the Central Maui District.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Position number again?
MR. HASHIRO: Six six three.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Seventeen dash twenty nine.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Six six three.
MR. HASHIRO: If I may continue, PW-0119, we interviewed six candidates. We were
requesting for four more names to interview.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: One one nine, 119.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Where's 119?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: In Wailuku?
MR. HASHIRO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: What kind of position?
MR. HASHIRO: Laborer II.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Laborer II. Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Being interviewed.
MR. HASHIRO: Continuing on we, we have an Equipment Operator W in Wailuku,
PW-0112. The recruitment closed on March 12 th, we waiting now for the
Department to submit us the list so we can do the interviews. And that's the six
vacancies in Wailuku.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How important is the Equipment Operator? The one that's -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: One one two.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --going to be interviewed.
. . .(Pause). . .
MR. HASHIRO: Yes, it's very important for us to fill 'em.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. What is his duties? You have, one, two, a whole bunch
of 'ern.
. . .(Pause). . .
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Is this internal move? Somebody being promoted from within?
MR. HASHIRO: The Laborer II's are all coming from external sources. The Equipment
Operator W is coming from internal.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: From?
MR. HASHIRO: Promotion without exam.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And...
MR. HASHIRO: From within the district probably. I don't have the list so I can't tell
you for sure.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So is it going to come from any of the Equipment Operator III?
MR. HASHIRO: More than likely or possibly, yeah, probably the Equipment Operator
III's.
. . . (Pause).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. That's it?
MR. HASHIRO: That's it for Wailuku.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
MR. HASHIRO: On the roads, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Question, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo. Mr. Hashiro, do you still support Refuse
Collection with Laborers or they have their own staff now?
MR. HASHIRO: In Wailuku we do not support Wailuku Refuse at all.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And in other districts?
MR. HASHIRO: We do refuse collection in Hana --
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. HASHIRO: --and we do refuse collection in Molokai.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information.
MR. HASHIRO: We don't do any support in other districts.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay, Members, we go to Makawao. Member
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Similar to Wailuku, any vacant position?
MR. HASHIRO: We have one current vacancy. It's a Street Sweeper Operator,
PW-0179.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: PW-0179.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes. The incumbent retired at the end of December last year. We had
a lateral transferred within the Department and, but apparently the spouse of the
employee is having problems with the employee leaving at night so the employee
requested to return to his old job so this position became vacant again.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh. So.. .
MR. HASHIRO: So we're in the process of doing the promotion without exam
recruitment within the -CHAIR PONTANILLA: The incumbent came from where?
MR. HASHIRO: --district.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: The person that was selected, was that an Equipment Operator?
MR. HASHIRO: He was a lateral position in an Equipment Operator III series.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So that position is still available.
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
. . .(Pause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, moving to Page 17-30, Road Maintenance Lahaina. Mr.
Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any vacant position in this area?
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MR. HASHIRO: We have one temporary vacancy in Lahaina and that's for a Laborer II.
The incumbent got military deployment to Afghanistan for at least a year,
possibly longer. We, we have a limited term appointment position. We selected
the applicant and again is waiting for his medical and drug clearance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what position number is that?
MR. HASHIRO: PWL-0647.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then, it's a limited term that will replace, not replace
but.. .
MR. HASHIRO: Until the incumbent returns from his military deployment.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So the incumbent is what position?
MR. HASHIRO: The position is PW-0647.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Six four seven.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So that would be. . .this guy has gone to Afghanistan?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then you have one LTA, yeah, for this. Okay. Next page
is the Hana District. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. First of all, Mr. Hashiro,
any vacancies here?
MR. HASHIRO: No vacancies in Hana, thank goodness.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And do you still support the...you did mention you
support the refuse collection in Hana with the Highways personnel.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes, we have three people that provide refuse collection service in
Hana, twice a week.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Twice a week so on two days.
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And that's including Keanae, Nahiku or the
district area?
MR. HASHIRO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Do you still support the landfill operations?
MR. HASHIRO: Tremendously.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And...
MR. HASHIRO: We provide the cover material for the landfill, and we also provide
operators whenever their operator's not available.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So the support you give by, is by hauling
landfill material to the landfill site?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And that's with the Highways trucks, loaders
and drivers?
MR. HASHIRO: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. How much of that takes away from
Highways doing their job for Highways' responsibilities?
MR. HASHIRO: Quite, quite a bit.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Quite a bit. Okay. Is there any plans to wean out
that to Environmental Management?
MR. HASHIRO: How shall I be tactful and say we are very hopeful that they will take
over and...their whole obligations.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. And that's
all. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
. . .(Pause). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let's see, Page 17-32. Molokai. Any vacant positions?
MR. HASHIRO: We have no vacant positions in Molokai.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions at this time. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Lanai. Any vacant positions?
MR. HASHIRO: No vacant positions in Lanai, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This Laborer over here, PW-xxxx, on 17-33.
MR. HASHIRO: That has been filled, and, it's currently filled.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Filled when?
MR. HASHIRO: Last year, I believe sometime.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Same, same question,
Mr. Hashiro. Do you folks have to support Lanai in landfill operations?
MR. HASHIRO: We do not support the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. But you do...no, you don't support refuse
there?
MR. HASHIRO: We didn't support refuse until this last go around when the equipment
broke down, and we did help out by providing pick up services for residences.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, Mr. Chair, if I jump back just one quick
one. What about Molokai, you support landfill operations?
MR. HASHIRO: We support landfill operations by hauling the cover material.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And what about refuse, do you support refuse
operations?
MR. HASHIRO: We provide three operators, I mean three personnel to do the refuse
collection on Molokai, twice a week and they do get uku pau on Molokai.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that information. Mahalo,
Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Johnson. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.

-81-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. We go to the B Account. This is for Drainage
Maintenance. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just one rather outstanding line item. And that's the
36,134 reduced to zero, 6012 Construction Materials.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes. You might recall that last year we had outstanding maintenance
issues on Iao Stream, and that was to take care of that issues to bring the stream
back up to a minimal acceptable standards according to the Corps.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So no more. Good. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Hashiro, this, this program, do all the districts
share in, in this material or this budget or is it for one particular district?
MR. HASHIRO: Councilmember Medeiros, yes, it's a Countywide fund.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Under Rentals, $32,500 what is this?
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MR. HASHIRO: Again, that was for Iao Stream. We rented equipment to -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh.
MR. HASHIRO: --do that maintenance work.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then for '11, you still going need...
MR. HASHIRO: Oh, and well, you know, to consolidate things, I just stuck it in one
index, you know, trying to do away with some of our paperwork.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So what you telling me is that some of these subcodes, like
from 0...6001 to, I guess, 6138, oh, 6235, you consolidated those costs into one
general area?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct. You know, Council Chair, Highways is unique. We
got like, about 38 different index codes and with multiple sub-object codes, it just
creates a tremendous amount of work to prepare a budget. So if I could, you
know, reduce a lot of these to some smaller numbers, it would make my job a lot
easier.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good point. Efficiency. Hopefully the numbers don't keep on
going up though. 'Cause we won't know, you know, what areas and you
probably can tell us, but anyway, we go to Wailuku area. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No. Pretty flat and in fact, some savings. Thank
you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Just one question under Road Patching Materials. I
noticed a reduction for Wailuku as well as Makawao. And I was trying to connect
this to your Performance Measures with the road safety issues identified, Fiscal
Year 2010, 500 and then FY '11, 2,500. Mr. Hashiro, I guess potholes and stuff
that's considered like a road safety issue, and I don't know how much of it would
be considered, you know, of this total number that you folks find. My, my just
concern is, as long as you have enough, you know, I guess you believe this is
enough funding for road patching. 'Cause that's typically what we get calls on,
you know. I'll say for the Makawao area, your guys are pretty responsive, pretty
fast. You know, we get a lot of rains and, you know, the same old potholes show
up but the, the crew is out there pretty fast. But any comment with the adjustment
in the budget request?
MR. HASHIRO: That's just my own personal thing, you know, if instead of cutting
multiple sub-object codes and doing multiple justifications, I just basic, took my
10 percent cut from the biggest pot I had, and, you know, reduced that. We're,
you know, we had to take a 10 percent cut in each of our operations so
somewhere along the line, we needed to remove money.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. HASHIRO: And that was just a quick and easy way to just remove 10 percent right
off the top.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. HASHIRO: We'll make the budget work as...as how we will need to make it work.
And well if I could just digress a little bit right now. You know, the Council has
been after us to do pavement maintenance. We, in our...one of our conferences
with the City and County of Honolulu, we found out that they're going to dispose
of a asphalt paver. So we managed to talk to them and get them to donate that
asphalt paver to the County. I believe there's a resolution that's headed up this
way to accept the paver from the City and County. So, you know, in some
instances, yeah, we have enough money to cover our paving now, but once we get
the paver, we going need materials to put in that paver. So it's kind of like in
between kind of response.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well thank you for the heads up but, you know,
I think, you know, the pubic is willing to tolerate, you know, the, I guess,
whatever additional resources needed because our roads are so important to be
kept maintained. So. . .but, anyway, well that...thank you for that bit of good
news in that area, Mr. Hashiro. Thank you, Chair
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. We go to Makawao. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to ask Mr. Pablo a question. Because
this Department is, you know, taking one approach, and, and I can understand,
that each Department has perhaps personnel that don't address all the budgets in
the same manner But what we're getting from some Departments is that they've
got fiscal officers and they're going into all these sub codes, and then you have
other departments that are going just the opposite direction. So is there any
consistent theme or you're just basically as the Administration allowing each
department to kind of follow its own path depending on personnel?
MR. PABLO: Yeah, okay. Let me answer it this way. Because there were a lot of cuts
this year, I mean it was very hard to get to cuts this year, it's the third year of cuts.
We pretty much left it up to the department to find the savings. There's a second
part of your question which, which deals with should it be consistent among
departments. And yes, we do encourage that. Primarily because the, the Finance
Office, when, when you're doing budgeting, you need to classify your expenses in
a correct sub-object code, otherwise when you do several years trend analysis -COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
MR. PABLO: --if you have different amounts in there, your trend analysis will not have
much meaning, unless the expenses are classified consistently for each years in
that trend. So we do encourage a more consistent approach.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah and, and with a program budget, I guess, my
principle question would be because we've gotten awards over many years, for
our Program Budget, what you kind of look at, or what I'm, you know, looking at
in terms of viewing something, I don't know in which approach is being taken
from year to year, because of the fact that we haven't even closed our Fiscal Year
`10 now and we're going for '11. So we're looking back at maybe '09 or '08 or
whatever. So because it's a program budget and the flexibility --
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MR. PABLO: Uh-huh..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --is there to move monies from, you know, those A,
B, C Accounts, what I'm getting at is how does this relate, like let's say either to
how our program budget is viewed by an outside party when they're
analyzing it -MR. PABLO: Mmm-hmm.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --and does it play any role in the CAFR when that's
actually being developed. I know that's a lot but, you know, I'm, I'm curious,
because I don't want us to, you know, mislead -MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --the Departments and then all of a sudden it's going
to end up not working down the line.
MR. PABLO: No, that's a very good point. And the, the CAFR, those who do the
CAFR audit, do look at variances between budgeted versus actual. And if there's
any significant differences it has to be explained by the, the Finance Accounting
Officer. That's a very good question, because we have, we at the Budget Office,
have been approached by several departments whether they could put in for a
fiscal type officer and accountant, and we've told them, including this one here, to
hold off for a while. Hopefully when the economy improves we will provide, you
know, positions for accounting. Because I believe accounting is very important,
and I'm looking at more that that accountant becomes like a "Budget
Coordinator". Then we have a much more meaningful budgets.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, Mr. Chair, what I'm looking at too, is I
don't want the departments to feel that we're criticizing them. Because they have
personnel constraints and we're all trying to do, you know, as much as we can
with whatever the resources, even the personnel resources we have. But by the
same token, I don't want it to then become later on, when we're trying to or Mr.
Pablo or, you know, our Finance Department is trying to sort through all this stuff
and it's like, if every department then just goes and throws it all in one pot and it
goes wherever it goes, well, fine that's one approach too, but that's not going to
be an accurate accounting. And so that's my only concern, Mr. Chair. And, and I
recognize Mr. Pablo's got his work cut out for him.
MR. PABLO: I agree with you. I mean it's very important when you consider that the
County has a $600 million budget. There's a lot of, lot of accounting involved.
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And as Brian had mentioned, you have loads of index codes for each program. I
mean within the Department you've got programs, within the programs you've
got index codes, within the index codes you've got sub-object codes, and it's, you
really need an accounting...accountant for the larger departments.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. PABLO: Otherwise it's going to be difficult to consistently classify expenses in the
right category, and if it's not consistently identified, then you have a very difficult
time of, you know, for me to go through actuals and do a variance type thing to
see whether it's going to go and how you going to project it. It's very important
that the expenses are properly classified. So we'll be coming in for accountants in
a, in the future.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and, and, Mr. Chair, maybe what we might do
as a Council, just...I realize this is not necessarily on topic but it's sort of
surrounds the whole thing If we could look at, I know that we've done audits in
the past, but if in order to assist the departments and actually enable us to get a
better handle and know some of the questions or the answers to the questions be
able for us to call that information out and segregate it. Maybe what we should
do is look at some outside entity going through our various departments and
assisting and developing some kind of a categorization manual or something that
would better assist the departments. But I think there's got to be a way, without
adding more bodies in, because if we're trying to downsize government and with
all due respect, I, that's what we're criticized for now. So if we could look at that,
Mr. Chair, as something we might be able to do to help them but also help us as
well, I'd appreciate it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. I kind of recall we did that, exactly that for the
Fire Department, and we noticed a difference in their budget presentation.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Maybe a fast question for Corporation Counsel. We do have
the Cost of Government Commission that does almost like auditing, in regards to
different areas of the County. They just completed their study on vehicles. Is
there a possibility or is it kosher for that Cost of Government to review
departments and come out with recommendation in regards to, you know, what
can, you know, looking at areas that we spending too much money, looking at
areas where we need help, and provide that kind recommendation to this, well, for
the Department as well as to the Council Members.
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I think it depends on the kind of an audit that,
that the Council would like. The Cost of Government Commission has done
reviews of department's operations and made recommendations -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: --but they are a lay body. So the review that you're going
to get is sort of at that level. It's from a lay person's perspective, and it's still
useful, but if the Commission wanted a more thorough audit, then, I'm sorry,
when the, if the Council wanted a thorough audit, then the Council could consider
hiring, you know, a professional, you know, person. Usually it's a CPA or, you
know, somebody, somebody who does this for a living, and then that audit would
be more detailed and more specific. And then you can also provide direction,
because, you, the Council would be contracting for that auditor. So you would
provide the scope and, you know, what... exactly what information you're looking
for. So it's, it just kind of depends on, on what the Council is looking for.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Administration can also do the same?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Good point. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahaho, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Hashiro, on, on the
Hana, oh wait, I'm sorry, which one we on? What district, Lahaina?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Makawao.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, Makawao. Okay, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next area is Lahaina. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Road Maintenance Hana. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes. Mr. Hashiro, under Utilities, there's no
sub-object code for electricity. So how do we pay for the garage electricity? I
know, we're in the Police Station Building, who pays for that for our offices in
there?
MR. HASHIRO: Probably it's under our . . . (change tape, start 3B).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . .okay. Under the Materials and Supplies
sub-object codes 6047, Road Patching Materials, I know because, you know, you
all have to cut 10 percent some place. What happens to a district like Hana that's
normally very damp and where road patching materials deteriorate much quicker
than dry areas like Lahaina and South Maui. If you run out of money to purchase
those materials, is, can you use monies out of other districts to support that?
MR. HASHIRO: We've done that in the past. You know, when we have to, we have to,
you know -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HASHIRO: --if it's, if there's a need, there's a safety hazard, we're going to take
care of it somehow.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And then, finally, looking at the numbers
throughout your budget, I think, as you explained, you just took 10 percent from
some place instead of biting small chunks out of every sub-object code. So I see
Hana, the total is about 10 percent reduction. So is that true for all the index
codes?
MR. HASHIRO: For most of them, if I could -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. HASHIRO: --I did it in that fashion.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right, right. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hashiro.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Yeah, when you take 10 percent off $100, you
know, it's like a waste of time. Well, I shouldn't say waste of time
but. . .(laughter). . . Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Just wanted to offer a comment in regards to the
conversation that was going on about the better accounting system. One of the
things that we might look into because we are very connected to NACo, would be
something that is nationally already set up. You know, when I ran MEO, we had
many, many grants and I hear it's even bigger now, and in order to manage all of
those index codes and line items and grants and whatever, we purchased a
national system called a Grants Management System. And it came already set up
and all we had to do was do a little bit of tweaking to suit our particular situation.
But I bet you, there's something nationally available if we ask. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yep, there is. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member --
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: We started with you, yeah? Maintenance Molokai. Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I just got a question. You know, on patching, Road Patching
Materials, do they bring in it...bring in special for the County?
MR. HASHIRO: On the island of Molokai, they batch like once a year when they pave
roads. At that time, we need to pick up all the cold mix that we need for the entire
year. Otherwise we need to ship 'em in from Honolulu by barge.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So it's one time purchase?
MR. HASHIRO: Just about, yes.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Okay. Let's see, Page 17-38. Lanai. Member
Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, I guess that's a, that would be the same thing
with Lanai too?
MR. HASHIRO: Lanai does have the Lanai Paving Company. They do provide us some
service, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so that's why we're able to reduce, that's
where you took your 10 percent from?
MR. HASHIRO: I believe so.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Moving on to 17-40. Traffic Management Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I know there's the street lights issue that Mr. Nishiki
brought up. I was wondering if -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --the appropriations for that.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Seventeen thirty eight.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right after that?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, on 17-38.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thirty eight.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. If we could get a, just a mini inquiry going on
that with the Department.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. If you can provide us with some comments regarding
possibility of turning off street lights after a certain time.
MR. ARAKAWA: Sure, Mr. Chair. We've been asked that question recently, and
generally our experience has been, well, our Department policy generally is, as a
subdivision comes in, we try not to turn on the street lights until there's 50 percent
occupancy of the subdivision. But if you have a lot of say, owner builders who
just buy lots and then they want to, the building of homes may be spread out over
a number of years, we instead have a number of requests to turn on the street
lights when the occupancy is below 50 percent. And the request oftentimes is
because of safety issues. And so we have honored those requests when we've
received them. We can take a look at possibly turning off street lights during a
period of time. We haven't done the analysis as far as...as far as how much it
would save, but on the other side of the coin, there's also safety issues that we
need to be cognizant of as well. But one issue we've kind of taken a look at as far
as saving recurring cost over the long term as far as paying electricity is the
possibility of using LED type lights. Right now, the Outdoor Lighting Ordinance
does not permit that for street lights, but it does allow it for other things like
parking lots and even our baseyards. So in fact, in our Wailuku Baseyard, Brian
has installed some LED lights, and it does cost a little bit more to install it, but
over the long term, it should save energy. So that's what we want to do for a
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number of off street facilities as far as saving, saving money. As far as street
lights itself, we have this LED issue being researched now and we want to present
it to the Outdoor Lighting Committee, and if the Outdoor Lighting Committee can
endorse that, then we will come forward with a bill to the Council to try to
introduce LEDs for street lights as well. The Dark Skies Association likes LED
lights as long as it's fully shielded, and the color is very true too. So that's
generally, though we can take a look at possibly turning lights off but I think our
experience is most people would have some concern about safety issues.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Just a fast question. So you said true colors with LED -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Not that orange.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --in the case of that low sodium, that we currently have big
difference.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, the lights that we use are high pressure sodium. And they have
true color rendition but their light is not a white light. It's more of a yellowish or
pinkish kind of tinge. But the colors are true. The low pressure sodium that was
considered several years ago does not have true color rendition and the Police
Department had a, a huge issue with that. But LED lights are more of a white
light and the illumination is very good with that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. This is a trend that is being done nationally, Mr.
Chairman. And nowhere have I seen safety as a reason to not turn it off. So I
guess, Milton, my question to you is where did you get your information?
MR. ARAKAWA: As I mentioned, Councilmember Nishiki, most of our requests that
we receive are actually to turn lights on not to turn them off so much. There are
some dark skies issues where people want to eliminate street lights, that is, that is
probably what you're referring to. But like I said, you know, we can take a look
at it, but I think we have to balance two, perhaps, opposing points of view here
and.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Mr. Chairman, I don't want to, I don't want to argue
with Mr. Arakawa here today. I want to initiate a program and, and try to save
money. And like I said, nowhere have I read, in fact, nationally a lot of cities are
doing it. And safety has not been an issue. In fact, nationally, people in the
communities, some of the communities feel safer because, you know, the thieves
or whatever if that's a concern, don't know the area, and so, you know, the people
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that live in these areas, when, when you have darkened areas, you can see what's
occurring, you know. So, Milton, it's like, you've not given me any kind of stats
that show that safety's an issue. And if you do, then please present it. And, and I
guess, I'm feeling some resistance from him today.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Well, I, I think, Mr. Nishiki -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: This is reality.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --you know, before we start, you know, some program like
that, we need some public input, because, I myself, because I represent an older
community, Kahului, I've had number of occasions that requesting street lights.
So, you know, there's a safety issue for those seniors, elderly folks. Some of
them, you know, do walk early in the morning when it's really dark, and, you
know, they require the street light, but again, you know, maybe some public input
before we go hog wild. We had public input in regards to the low pressure
sodium issue to improve the night sky, the night light. And we had gone through
public hearings, in fact, Mr. Molina is very aware of the process that we took, and
you probably was on the Council at the same time so it's not just a matter of just
turning off the lights but we need public input.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I, I guess, you know, rarely do I see people do
anything from 12:00 to 3:00 or something like that, you know even if it's like,
you know, four or five hours, Mr. Chairman, I know, that it would save money.
And, and so, you know, and not, not saying to turn it off from 8:00 till 5:00 in the
morning, I'm just looking at a time when people don't do nothing -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --but sleep and probably, you know.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: People...yeah. Oh, no, I agree with you, but.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Why, why, why, why waste this valuable commodity
that . . .(inaudible). . . you know.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And like Mr. Arakawa said, you know, they, they need
to do their analysis so. . .and public input is one of them. And I agree with you,
you know, wherever we can save money in electricity we should do it -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: --so.. .
MR. HASHIRO: Chair'? Could I add something?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, go ahead.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes, Councilman Nishiki, I cannot speak to the safety issues. The LED
lighting we're looking at, their claim is between 30 to 70 percent energy savings.
So, you know, for myself, I kind of salivated at that when I heard 70 percent.
Because $2 million, 70 percent is $1 4 million so I kind of want to do it right
away, if I could, I would do it. The lights we installed in the Wailuku Baseyard
went from between 200 watts to 400 watts per light to 38 watts per light. So
we're having tremendous savings right now in Wailuku just by changing the type
of lights we use. So I, you know, that's one way we could also save money, but,
you know, like the street lights, you have to go to Outdoor Lighting, you got to do
that, you know, the public input and everything else, so, you know, that might
take awhile to do.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Anyway, I, I, I don't know, maybe, Mr. Molina,
I know his staff was doing some research. I'd like to . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Chair, thank you. I've asked your staff to
provide some copies of what's been occurring in other cities and I want to thank
Mr. Nishiki for, you know, bringing up the subject today. And we did make an
inquiry to the Department, Public Works Department, a letter that we sent out
February 19 th to Mr. Yamashita to get an estimate from Maui Electric, and I
have... if you want copies of this for the Committee, I can have this done too.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: And if I could ask the Director, has Maui Electric
given you an estimate responding to the questionnaire? This is directed to...from,
well, I guess for Mr. Yamashita, to Maui Electric. And thus far, as far as we
know, Maui Electric has not responded. Has...I guess they were given a date of
February 26 th to respond, and we're just curious if Maui Electric has ever
responded to your letter, Mr. Yamashita. And the questions were just for, to read
into the record, is 1) Can you provide an estimated cost savings for turning off
every other street light after 12:00 midnight? And 2) Can you provide an
estimated cost savings for removing or turning off half of the street lights within
the County? Those were the two questions that I guess that Mr. Yamashita had...
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MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct, Councilmember Molina. I received a telephone call
from Maui Electric personnel and right now, all the lights, the street lights are
activated through photovoltaic cells. And to put them all on timer, the conversion
itself, you know, the cost involved would be quite substantial. So we're still in
conversation with them and trying to see what, you know, what it would take to
actually covert it to a timer system. And I believe that's the, the major issue in
converting it from photovoltaic which is a light actuated system.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: So it's not as, I guess, simple as it sounds -MR. YAMASHITA: No, it's not.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --just turn the switch off.
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sounds like we're held hostage by the electric
company if you ask me, Mr. Chairman. So, and I know, Mr. Chairman, you don't
want to have a really prolonged discussion, this might be something more
appropriate in a committee -CHAIR PONTANILLA: In a committee.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --either Committee of the Whole or maybe in your
Committee down the road. But I think it's something, you know, we should take
a look at, if we can save some costs here, there, it adds up to a lot. So, you know,
like Mr. Nishiki said, we're not talking about turning off the lights from 8:00 in
the morning till or 8:00 at night `til 5:00 in the morning. If we can just turn
certain lights off for at least a couple of hours, every day, seven days a week, it
adds up to some form of savings to the benefit of our taxpayers. So, anyway,
thank you, Mr. Yamashita, for at least informing us on the latest from Maui
Electric. And, you know, we have many communities in Upcountry that have, are
accustomed to not having lights, they like the dark skies and seldom we see a lot
of people on the road at, you know, 2:00 or 3:00 in the morning, and I'm sure they
have their reasons for being out there but the majority of folks are still, you know,
at home already so. And as I've passed out to the Members, other jurisdictions
are already doing this and they're realizing some cost savings in that area so...
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah. I'm sure there is savings.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Anyway, food, food for thought. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And, Mr. Chairman, the other alternative -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Wait . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --is to really hire a either a BB gun patrol or sling shot
patrol.
. . .(Laughter). . .

COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Don't encourage that.
. . .(Laughter). . .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I wanted to ask the
Department, so the street lights that we're responsible for that we pay the bills for,
that's every street light on County roads and subdivisions. So does...go ahead,
Mr. Hashiro.
MR. HASHIRO: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So does each district pay what's in their district or
there's just one fund that pays the entire bill?
MR. HASHIRO: There's just one that...fund that pays the entire bill.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And is my understanding correct that each
light is turned on by a sensor?
MR. HASHIRO: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So like, Hana would go on earlier as far as
the time of day than Lahaina because Lahaina receives the sun almost to 8 o'clock
or 8:30 sometimes. So it's all by sensor by district?
MR. HASHIRO: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I just want to add to that what Member
Molina said Like in rural areas like Hana, yeah, our, our, you know, we don't so
much depend on lights at night, because we so used to, in fact, we rather not have
it for fishing at night. And, you know, when my father was the Police
Commander there, the Police turned on and off all street lights. And it wasn't on
late at night. At 10 o'clock if you were heading home, the lights went off, you
just had to know your way home, you know, in those days. But in urbanized and
highly, high density residential areas that may be hard to do, especially when they
border commercial areas, you know. It's hard to walk in the dark in those areas.
But thank you, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. And maybe I'll send this as a PAF to the Chairman
to assign to Mr. Medeiros.

. . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Public Works. I took, I took care of Mr. Molina's bill. Okay,
Members, moving on. Page 17-40. This is Traffic Signs and Markings.
Mr. Hashiro, do you have any vacancies in here?
MR. HASHIRO: Mr. Chair, no we have no vacancies in Traffic Signs and Markings.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Member Molina, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Traffic Signal Lights. Any vacancies in
here?
MR. HASHIRO: Not at the present time, but we have one person who's going to retire at
the end of the year.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Let me ask you this question. Do we take care the State of
Hawaii traffic signals?
MR. HASHIRO: The State of Hawaii currently contracts out their traffic signal
maintenance.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: To you folks?
MR. HASHIRO: To, I think Wasa Electric, I believe.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, Wasa Electric. So where's...there's an intersection
between the State and the County, who takes care of that?
MR. HASHIRO: State.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: Wherever the State Highway runs they have control of the intersection.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just a question. Mr. Hashiro, so being that we take
care of our own traffic signal lights, do you experience a high Premium Pay,
because they get called out at any time of the night or day, but mostly at night,
I'm hoping.
MR. HASHIRO: Councilmember Medeiros, as a whole, traffic signals tends to generate
a certain type of behavior by the traveling motorist. They depend on the light to
get through the intersection.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HASHIRO: As such, we put a person on standby during every off duty hours in
case there's a problem, we have somebody to immediately respond.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay, yeah. I would think that somebody
has to be available. And that standby pay, because we've heard a lot of different
standby pays, what would the standby pay for Highways be for that person?
Because I know Water has a different way of standby pay, Environmental
Management, Sewer, they said $2 more. Do we know what standby pay at
Highways is?
MR. HASHIRO: I, I don't know off-hand but I certainly find out. But certainly it's set
by contract.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: By...
MR. HASHIRO: UPW contract.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Okay, thank you, Mr. Hashiro. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Page 17-40...
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, Mr. Chairman, just one quick one.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So for our street lights, not, not the traffic signal,
regular street lights, who replace...who pays for the replacement of the bulb and
the work involved in that?
MR. HASHIRO: Currently Maui Electric does all the repair work and stuff, and they
charge the County for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then they charge you.
MR. HASHIRO: It's part of the overall fee for the electricity.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Before I leave that area, one fast question, one
more. How many calls do you receive in regards to traffic signals that is
controlled by the State do you get?
MR. HASHIRO: We get it on occasion, but once we learn where it...where the signal is
at we tell the person that calls to call the State.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So we, we get those calls too then. Okay, Members,
17-42. Traffic Sign and Markings. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No, again, another flat budget. Yeah, nothing.
Yep, no, no questions, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Traffic Signal Lights. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Page 17-44. County Garage Wailuku.
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I guess the question, just like all the other ones, any
vacancies? Oh, you when ask that? I thought you'd ask that first.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes, if I could answer that. In Wailuku Garage, we have one vacancy.
It's a Construction Crew Mechanic I, PW-0084. The interview...we have one
person on that list. We have an interview scheduled for tomorrow.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I noticed the Premium Pay,
substantially, substantial jump from what we used to have, and if I go back to '08
and '09, you know, 6,000, 9,000 then you guys put in 14 for this fiscal year,
where you're jumping it up to 29. Why?
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. . .(Pause). . .
MR. HASHIRO: I don't have the answer right now. I can fmd that out.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. I would appreciate that, I think all of us
would, because that's one of the areas as you notice, if there's a substantial
difference, especially the increase, we're going to want to know why and, and
have justification. Okay, Chair, thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. County Garage Makawao. Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Same question. Vacancies, Mr. Hashiro.
MR. HASHIRO: None.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: None. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Let's see. County Garage Lahaina. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Vacancies in that area?
MR. HASHIRO: None.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: None.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: One guy. County Garage Hana. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes. First of all, vacancies?
MR .HASHIRO: None.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: None. That's all. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --Nishiki. County Garage Molokai. Any vacancies?
MR. HASHIRO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lanai County Garage. One person, I'm sure is still there.
. . . (Laughter).. .
MR. HASHIRO: That would be correct, yes, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, any questions for Lanai?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: After 2 o'clock, after 2 o'clock.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. The B Account, 17-47. County Garage Makawao.
Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Slight reduction. No, no questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lahaina Garage. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No. No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Hana Garage. Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mr. Hashiro, the Hana Garage, your gas and fuel
and oil and et cetera, do you supply the gas for your division and any other
agencies in Hana?
MR. HASHIRO: Again, we use the General Fund to purchase fuel -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. HASHIRO: --and then we reimburse accordingly. Highway Fund pays it share
back to the General Fund. And -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay so this.. .
MR. HASHIRO: --there are other agencies that use our fuel tanks in Hana.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right, right.
MR. HASHIRO: Except, I believe, Police.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So that's why it's zeroed out in 2011? If I'm
looking at the sub...the right sub-object code, under Materials and Supplies,
sub...sub-object code 6022, Gasoline, Diesel, Oil, at the top of the page of 17-48.
MR. HASHIRO: See, the first one is...60 -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Wait...
MR. HASHIRO: --22 is the purchase of fuel -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. HASHIRO: --and we purchase actually under the General Fund account.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. HASHIRO: So that number can decrease. It's the amount of the interfund for the
reimbursement is the one that we pay back to the Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay. Alright. Okay. Thank you. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I was going to call Member Nishiki but.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Something called.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Wailuku Garage. Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I know we on Wailuku, Chair, but I just remember
on Hana, Mr. Hashiro said that the electrical costs for the office were placed in
the Garage Cost, but I don't see electricity.
MR. HASHIRO: Yes. My Director informed me that the electricity cost is in our Hana
Civic Center account on the General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay. Okay.
MR. HASHIRO: Special Maintenance Program.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, I see. Okay. Thank you. We're on Wailuku,
right?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, no questions.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No, thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Lanai. Any Members got questions for Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Lanai, no.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: How about Molokai?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you guys really wanna complete, yeah? Okay, Members,
we're going to take ten minutes recess. And when we get back, we'll go directly
into CIP.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No respect.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So meeting is in recess until 3 o'clock. . . .(gavel). . .
. . .(change tape, start 4A).
RECESS:
RECONVENE:

2:50 p.m.
3:02 p.m.

CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(gavel). . . The Budget and Finance Committee meeting is
now reconvened. Okay, Members, we're going to review CIP -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: CIP, I'm ready.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --starting on Page 23-5. Waiohonu Bridge Rehabilitation.
Anybody got any questions regarding this particular project?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No questions.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, that's yours.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Waiohonu.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Department, so what,
what's our status and, and schedule for this bridge?
. . .(Pause). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: We're just determining it's not structurally, what,
it's structurally deficient. So what kind of plans do we have to correct that?
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay, Councilmember Medeiros, right now we have a contract to
install a temporary detour bridge.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: And this requested funding is to replace the existing bridge with a
permanent concrete structure. It's programmed in Fiscal Year 2011 on the STIP.
So we have Federal reimbursement for this project. Right now the design is
approximately 95 percent complete and, you know, we, we're pretty confident we
can get this project bid out by January of next year.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And why did we need money for land
acquisition?
MR. YAMASHITA: Right now, I don't, I thought they, well, the designers had thought
that we would need some land rights for the detour bridge, but apparently -COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
MR. YAMASHITA: --that still is unresolved yet. So, it may not be required.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And then, the temporary bridge we're using,
is that the one at Papahawahawa or we have a second temporary bridge?
MR. YAMSHITA: That's the second temporary bridge.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: Papahawahawa is the detour was completed and I believe is
functional right now.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, right, it is. Okay. Thank you, Department.
Mahalo, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay, if not, we go to 24-04. Members, questions in regards to
Baldwin Avenue Bikeway/Greenway. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair Just one question for the
Department. I note that 1 million is budgeted for land acquisition, and then you
have the, well, you have the environmental assessment for FY 2011 and then the
1 million for the land acquisition in 2012. I'm just curious wouldn't it, typically,
wouldn't you buy the land first and then do the environmental assessment? Just
help me understand why we doing the environmental assessment on property we
haven't purchased yet.
MR. YAMASHITA: Well, the environmental assessment would come up with several
alternatives -COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Uh-huh.
MR. YAMASHITA: --as far as the project itself. And once the alternative is selected
then we can go ahead and establish the corridor where the bike path is going.
And right now, we're looking at a portion of it that is below Rainbow Park to be
in private property. But you know, we still need to have that approved through
the environmental process, permitting process.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Okay. And the bikeway path, you guys, the
route has been... so it's still yet to be determined then with the Outdoor Circle you
folks have been working with.
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Alright. Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Did we spend the $400,000 for design?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes, we're under contract right now, with ATA.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, it was brought up in public testimony, but I
was just curious, is it still the intent, because I think this is for, pretty much for the
commercial people, right. But wasn't there any attempt to just end the tour in
Makawao, Mike or Gladys? And not have it continue in this dangerous area.
This is where all the people die, I thought.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: You know, I know the intent was, I don't know if it
was to end in Makawao, but I know they wanted to make it a safer, you know,
going down Baldwin Avenue, make it safer, which is why they wanted to do a
bike path. 'Cause currently, it just goes on along Baldwin Avenue which is
unsafe. That's what I can recall at this point. That was why Outdoor Circle
worked with the County to propose this path, more for safety reasons.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Oh, so the Outdoor Circle is promoting this also?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: My understanding is they were working with the
Department in -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: --in helping with the design.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next is on 25-03. Polipoli Road Drainage
Improvements. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Very interested in this and very happy to see some
money. Timetables?
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay, the design is complete right now. We, we anticipate
advertising the project in July of this year, provided the funds are approved. So
we're almost there. We have land rights secured and ready to go.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Well, a sincere mahalo from the folks in the area and
those of us who use it, because it's a very dangerous situation. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Any more questions, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. I got, you know, also my email about this,
and, Mr. Yamashita, since you're saying that, you know, the design is complete,
you say?
MR. YAMASHITA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, so this includes head walls, because there was a
problem of lot of erosion. So the design includes, I'm assuming you're putting
culverts in there?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And you putting what kind of culverts?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, it's a con span.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: It's 20x7.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So that's one opening, not, not a double
opening?
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MR. YAMASHITA: I believe it's, yeah, just the one opening, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: One opening. Okay. And so, in that kind of culvert
does it require headwalls?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And because they talked about erosion and
about the width of that area -MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --so would the road width be increased by these new
culverts?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes, it'll be slightly widened.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Because they talk about the wheels of the
bus hanging over the pavement when going down that road-MR. YAMASHITA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --so I'm hoping it's wider to accommodate the
trucks and the school bus that utilize that road.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Department. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Any more questions on this? Seeing none, next
one is 25-04. Haliimaile Road Resurfacing. Questions, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: I'm assuming that this is on the STIP.
MR. YAMASHITA: Right now it's not. We're trying to program it in for...there's a
new STIP program that's pending approval, and it's for Fiscal Years 2011
through '14 with two planning years. So we have it proposed on the STIP for
2011. There was a requests for projects for the stimulus for a second round of
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stimulus for which we did program it in the STIP with, with State DOT. So it is
programmed in the STIP however, it's only programmed as a stimulus backup.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. So there's no guarantees then?
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: So if we don't get the stimulus money, this project may not
happen in 2011?
MR. YAMASHITA: No. Hopefully, we can get it on the 2011 the regular STIP program
which is a different mechanism from the stimulus round two.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions regarding this?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then, just a fast question, $420,000 in cash, Highway
Funds.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: One quick question. Mr. Yamashita, you know the
project that A&B did, did they make contributions, is that, I know, I think they
contributed towards the traffic light off Haleakala Highway and Haliimaile Road,
was, did they also contribute towards this or. . .I can't, it was some time,
Mr. Chair, you can recall when we dealt with that project.
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's something separate. Yeah.
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MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is 25-05. Makani Road Resurfacing.
Members, questions.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Again, this is what, second round AARP, or ARRA. AARP.
. . .(Laughter). . .
MR. YAMASHITA: The same funding proposal applies. And one note, it's not from
Haleakala Highway, it's from Old Haleakala Highway.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then, this is again on the STIP if we don't get the ARRA
funds?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Next one is 25-06. Makawao/Makani Road
Improvements. Questions.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chair? One quick question for the Director. This is
the project that you folks are looking at pushing back a year because of the land
acquisition issues with the sidewalks?
MR. ARAKAWA: This is the project that does involve some land acquisition from the
abutting owners.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right.
MR. ARAKAWA: There is some, a number of concerns have been raised. We, that
$500,000 the prior appropriation this is the one that we decided to push back.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: But there is the $1 million proposed for land acquisition in Fiscal
Year '11. We have been meeting with a number of interested community groups
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and landowners, and we hope to come out with a satisfactory resolution. And
we're going to basically try to minimize the amount of taking that would be
required for the project while still at least addressing some of the more pressing
community concerns that have been brought up. So that's our hope during the
year and we hope that we can come to a satisfactory resolution on the matter.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I'm glad it's moving at least partially in one
direction and I appreciate you at the same time, taking the time because of the
concerns expressed to us by, you know, long-time residents like Mr. Rezents who
had some issues. And I did get some calls from the folks who live past the
chicken farm area, where the old chicken farm was, if there's some way to at least
to keep the project moving to get sidewalks at least there for the time being, and
the rest of the area, well, that, you know, may have to wait. But anyway, just
wanted to pass that on to you folks so. . .thank you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just wanted to find out on Makani Road on, on this
one, are there any other properties fronting that road that owe for deferral
agreement payments or on any of these roads that we're talking about?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Johnson, we don't know at this point, but we've
asked Engineering to research that, and if there are, then we'll go through the
same process that would be required for Lower Honoapiilani Road Phase W.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And then about how long does it take for them
to kind of look into whether or not there are eligible monies coming in from any
of these projects that are fronting these CIPs.
MR. ARAKAWA: If the Committee wants to write us a letter we can provide you a
response on that matter.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. Mr. Chair, I'd like to do that -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --only because we're so tight this year and it's not
going to get any better, and when I look at what's coming for West Maui, it's not
real, real easy to, you know, look at my community getting next to nothing. So,
anyway, thanks.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: None.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Before I leave Makawao/Pukalani/Kula, I have a fast question,
and maybe you guys are already working on it. In regards to Haleakala Highway
and Makawao Avenue intersection, do you guys have any plans to extend the
right turn lane from Makawao Avenue onto Haleakala so that we don't have that
traffic tie up coming towards either Kahului or going to Makawao.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. We're working with the State DOT, and our last
conversation with them indicated that they had, well, one of the State Senators
was proposing an appropriation to add the additional lane from Haleakala
Highway all the way down to Apana Road. So that is being explored right now
and as far as funding, they are looking for the sources.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Is there a possibility, I don't know, you know, rather
than having all the utility lines transferred or relocated, the possibility of rather
than going directly to that intersection, maybe go further down the road to
eliminate that, it's gonna cost, I know it's gonna cost.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah, it would be quite an expensive venture, but yeah, we haven't
really looked at it in depth.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. So it's already been funded then by a
Senator?
MR. YAMASHITA: I believe there is going to be a proposal to fund that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Good. Okay, 25-10. Kahekili Highway, Road
Resurfacing. Mr. Victorino.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Sorry, I was on the wrong page, sorry. 26-10.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: You said 25-10.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, I was on 26-10 and he made . . . (laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, 26-10.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Actually, I no more 25-10.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I was over there and . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, you guys all wide awake yet.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I went looking for 25-10 'cause ah, mistake,
oh, wrong page.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Twenty six ten.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. So when you talking Kahekili Highway
resurfacing, you basically talking from, from North Market Street to Waiehu
Beach Road, right?
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes, that is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's the part of the Highway you're going to
resurface.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So is that, is there any possibilities of expansion or
this is just resurfacing, no changing in, in the system itself.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes. To expedite the process, we had to just overlay the existing
and stay within our right of way. So we were trying to get this on the stimulus
also -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right.
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MR. YAMASHITA: --and it's our top priority. And hopefully, you know, the funding
becomes available but.. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: You're on this second round, have you guys
. . .(inaudible). . .

MR. YAMASHITA: Yeah. Yes. Yes, it's in there as our proposal.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause you're well aware that there's such a big
back up over there as far as traffic, especially morning and afternoons, yeah,
especially morning, you know -MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --everybody trying to get in there. And no matter
what, once you get to Market Street you get that back up there too so until we get
the Imi Kala extension, if that ever comes to fruition, we'll have that problem.
Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. And again, this is being proposed on the STIP.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Federal funding, yeah.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, any more questions regarding this?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Next one is Kulanihakoi Bridge Replacement.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Page?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Page 27-05.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's you, Nishiki.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Questions.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
. . .(Laughter). . .
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: This is land acquisition and design only.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is only land acquisition and design.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Design.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: No questions?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Next page, 28-04. Lahaina Watershed Flood
Control Project. Oh. Department, if you can give us an update on this one here.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. Right now, Phase I is under construction. We've installed a
detour on Honoapiilani Highway, mainly because we're installing some con span
crossings. The contractor had hoped to complete that part of the work within the
month so hopefully the detour would be removed by the, well, by mid May. As
part of Phase I, there's also a sedimentation basin that's located just mauka of
Honoapiilani Highway. And a short section of the diversion channel will be
installed also. Phase IIA, which is a culvert crossing across Hokiokio Road, we
hope to bid, advertise for bids within the next three to four weeks. That portion is
100 percent County funding and we estimated costs at $2 million. Right now,
Phase II, which is strictly a diversion channel has been designed by NRCS and
we're trying to get the earmark transferred, not, not transferred, but we're trying
to find a way to tap the earmark, which was given for that project, because it was,
the earmark actually went to FHWA and not to USDA.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: So, yeah that is the 6 million. Phase III will take us all the way up
to Kauaula Stream, and we have all land rights secured right now up to Kauaula
Stream, and that Phase III is presently being designed by NRCS and the design is
about 60 percent complete. Hopefully, and, and as part of the Fiscal Year 2010
CIP funding, we hope to acquire lands from Kaanapali Development of, for
Phase W. And yeah that, that takes us up to, all the way through Kaanapali
Development Corporation property for which we have appraisals already done.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Since we're going to do this in phases, 2011 money is
strictly for Phase I?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is for Phase II.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Phase II. Okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: And there's no County funding being requested for '11. It's strictly
Federal.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Federal, yeah. Okay. Members, questions? I'll go to Member
Johnson and then followed by Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And the Federal monies that we're getting are
these required to be matched?
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So and that's just part of the whole allocation
that I guess, NRCS was able arrange.
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct. The County is responsible for all utility work,
permitting, roadway crossings, access roads, maintenance roads, but the actual
channel work is funded by NRCS.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. And this is just, you know, while I know, that
all the other projects or principal projects we've been focused on in the other part
of the CIP, is not having to do with flood control. I guess, my, my principal
question is that what West Maui's getting basically now, because we're certainly
not getting money for roadway improvements, this is where it's getting, you
know, so we're getting short ended on the roadway resurfacing so that we can do
the bigger project on flood. Is that kind of the trade off?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. ARAKAWA: No. I don't think so. Generally, we've tried to be fair as far as the
amount of resurfacing goes to all the various districts, and the amounts are
generally based on the amount of lane miles. And as far as roadways within the
West Maui district that's under County jurisdiction, it's one of the lower districts
as far as lane miles is concerned. I think that and probably Lanai are the lower,
one of the lower as far as lane miles is concerned. But as far as roadway projects,
there's fairly significant State Highway projects that are under going construction
now. As you know, Phase IA of the Bypass and four laning [sic] of Honoapiilani
Highway. So I mean, there are efforts to keep roadways resurfaced in Lahaina, I
know maybe you're not totally happy with the amounts, but we have of course,
Lower Road Phase W, which has been on the books for I don't know how long,
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but we're trying to complete that as well and get that on the way. But there, there
are efforts to get, you know, County, County road projects on the way as well.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, I was just trying to understand, because I get
asked the questions all the time, when people do, you know, I, even just, I did my
quick and dirty, you know, number crunching on all of the roadway resurfacing,
and in four years, West Maui just on the resurfacing part, was getting a million.
We're, the only ones that are lower than West Maui in terms of roadway
resurfacing was Lanai and Molokai and they got $750,000 each over four years.
So I mean, you know how much that buys. And I keep getting the same
complaints all the time, and I don't mean to divert from this, Mr. Chair, but it's
kind of like I have to try to understand, you know, capital reinvestment and trying
to explain to the individuals in the visitor industry who are some of the people
that are complaining. Like we put in all this money and yet, you know, our
roadways. . .we're getting bounced out of the car. So what I'm trying to explain
also is that we're getting some of the money is coming back in the form of other
kinds of projects that are really underneath Public Works, which, you know, this
watershed is a huge project. So, and if we can ever conclude the Lower Road,
that'll also be a help. But, I, I just have to ask the questions because these are the
questions I'm getting asked. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. Public Works, I wish you would take a more
aggressive stance, because when this project is completed, Jo Anne, the major
landowners that border this project are going to be the beneficiaries. They're
going to be able to develop their projects. So it's like, you know, we're
addressing the flood concern so I would think that, I heard you say that we're
gonna have to do some land purchasing. I would hope that we would not have to
purchase any of that land. They would donate the land because of the fact that
they would be benefiting from this project. So, Mr. Chairman, I, you know,
that's, that's what's going to happen. You know, all of, all the landowners, the
major landowners that we're going to buy from, they're the ones that going to
benefit from this.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: They're going to be able to develop now, because
there's not going to be floods, flooding in that area. So, let's be more aggressive
and rather than purchase the land from them, get them to donate the land to us.
That's my 25 cents.
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. . . (Laughter).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: That's worth millions -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, really.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --and, and I, I agree with you.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah, once this project is completed, those that want to
develop below that, if we didn't do the job, they would have to do it themselves.
Members, any more questions? Thank you. Next one in on page...yeah, and I
would hope that the Department would aggressively seek what Member Nishiki
had proposed. Page 28.. .
MR. ARAKAWA: We will. We will, Mr. Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. 28-08. Resurface Kaniau Road and
Ainakea Road. West Maui. Questions? If not, go to 20...31-04. Countywide
Facility Building Improvements. This is for a series of areas, Kalana 0 Maui,
which is this building, Old Courthouse, Kalana Pakui improvements.
Department, brief explanation. The design money.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, the request is for $300,000 in bond funds, and as you
know, this, this complex is getting fairly aged so there are a number of repairs and
renovations that are needed to the building so we've listed them under the request
here as possibilities. Possible elevator upgrades, leak repairs, accessibility
upgrades, security improvements, structural repairs and renovations to the floor
plan So, the actual projects haven't been selected yet but those are a range of
possibilities that we have listed there.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. This would be cash or, over here it says water restricted.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MS. REVELS: The Budget Ordinance says that it's $300,000 in bond fund. It looks like
the details in the Program Budget are incorrect.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Three hundred. Okay. Okay. Members, questions to this? If
not, 31-7 [sic] . Countywide Public Works ADA Improvements. Questions,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Chair, if I may.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure. Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. You know, we have, you know, you have
specific areas that you're talking about working on for ADA, and each year
you've kind of just put 500,000 across the board you know. And we are as a
County, still fairly far behind as far as ADA compliance as far as accessibility,
yeah. And I hear this all the time from the general public. Do you see any
possibility, and I understand money is, is, you know, basically, you're doing GO
bond this year and then, next year on you're looking at cash, right, you know as
you see as far as cash, any possibility of somehow looking to the Feds for also
additional funding for assistance in ADA compliance, for especially for
government buildings?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. YAMASHITA: . . .(change tape, start 4B). . . we actually. . .for the Kalana 0 Maui
Building, we're pretty much caught up with what was being requested of us as far
as ADA modifications. However, we, in the short term, we were going to assist
the Police Department and Fire to manage their projects as far as making their
facilities, have their facilities meet ADA requirements. As far as future years, as
you know, the ADA requirements change and that's just to prepare us for the
future, you know, in case we need to come up with improvements to. . . further
modifications that's, you know, proposed in the future. So we're not aware of
any at this time -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Uh-huh.
MR. YAMASHITA: --but there may be. So we've just planned it as is. But the big
ticket items for the Police and Fire supposedly have been part of their budget
request.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I realize the other departments have put money in
too but, you know, I just, I just concerned that at times I hear complaints and I
still see, you know, areas where I'm very concerned that we are not doing a rapid
enough job in getting these buildings, especially government buildings accessible
to the handicapped. You know, there should not be any issue for our side, you
know.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And so, that was my concern and, and I, and I, and
I accept what you say and I just hope we continue to move along there 'cause we
don't need anymore suits. And that's the biggest thing, you know, we don't need
anymore suits. We should do what is right and not be in court to do it. Thank
you. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more discussion on this?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Just one, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah. On ADA, in the future, because I see where
it's designed for different County facilities or public...County facilities, there's a
County Communication in Council referred to my committee, for persons with
disabilities. They want to talk about many of the things they experience in their
daily lives which makes it difficult for them to access what other people access.
So in the future, we'd like to include them in, in preparing, you know, the plans
so, you know, you can't get better information than those that actually use it and
experience it. So just a, just a point of information for now. Thank you.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Maybe I can suggest one stuff. In regards to ADA
improvements that, if we can have just a section for them, because it touches
almost every department. And we don't know, you know, if we're covering all of
our facilities so, just a suggestion. Thirty one dash nineteen Aid ...oh, 10, I'm
sorry. Countywide Public Works Improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thirty one...
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thirty one nineteen, yeah?
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty one ten.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, 31-10. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I thought we just did that.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And then project type is road improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Guard rails, road striping, signs, shoulder widening,
realignment, street lights, traffic signals and sidewalks.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Members, questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty one...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know, when it's time, I, I, I, I failed to catch it, but
I really want to deal with our, our building here. And what I want to deal with
and ask is, you know, we all get sick quite a bit in this building. And I've heard
comments from when our A/C goes on some people that are sensitive can smell
rodent poop when the air condition goes on. And, and I don't know how often we
clean our air, but I would think that that's what this body needs before we die or
get sick, Mr. Chairman. We need good, clean air. Now if our employees are
getting sick, that adds to the County's payroll for sick leave or whatever, so it's
big. And, and I want to ask you guys to look at our air conditioning and the
gamut to see if our employees are getting, you know, the best air we can possibly
get. Have you or what do we do in regards to this?
MR. YAMAHSITA: Okay. Councilmember Nishiki, we do have a consultant on board.
They're going to be conducting air quality tests, and they're coming up with a
plan to do Kalana 0 Maui building, the duct cleaning. So we're hoping to bid it
out in August. So first of all, they'll be going in and, and doing the testing to see
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what's in the air. And they'll remediate it according to what, what they find. But
they'll be going in there physically and cleaning out the air ducts also.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, Mr. Chairman, the only reason why I ask
is, because we see when people get sick in this building, everybody gets sick.
And, and, and that's not, you know, hard to figure out. And so, you know, I heard
from mold to like I said, you know, like, you know, rodent urine and, and
whatever. And, and if it is coming through, I mean, those of us that may have low
tolerance and, and...will get sick. Those of us that don't have, won't. But, hey,
it's all of us.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: So, you know, whatever you guys can do, I really
appreciate it. I don't know what we've found out so far, but when is this person
going to fmally do this test or whatever?
MR. YAMASHITA: Oh, we can get a status for you as far as.. .
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Anyway, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'm sorry but.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: And that would be B Account for...
MR. YAMASHITA: We have a CIP project.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Oh, CIP.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you. I want to say amen to what Member
Nishiki is requesting. I've been, you know, been fighting with an upper
respiratory trouble ever since I got here. And I'm at my best when I'm away for
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months and I come back and it's right back again, and so I've been interested in
the tests that have been done, and they do indicate some issues, and I'm really,
really glad you guys are going to do something about it, because it can be very
serious.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Moving forward, 31-11. Countywide Road
Resurfacing. Mr. Arakawa, you gave us a sheet, is this where we utilize the
sheet? For the Countywide Road.. .
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. Mr. Chair, those are just some facts to supplement what
actually Mr. Pablo had mentioned early in the budget deliberations -CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: --about some roadways, and that's in that sand-colored handout, the
last page there. And just to mention, the County of Maui has 482 miles of paved
roadways and 83 miles of unpaved roadways under its jurisdiction. And of the
paved portion, 390 miles are on the island of Maui and 72 miles on Molokai and
20 miles of that are on Lanai. And roadways have a life like any other
improvement, and the expected life of an asphalt roadway is about 20 years. So
the goal is to resurface a roadway once every 20 years. That's our goal. The cost
to resurface the roadway will vary significantly depending on what needs to be
done. For instance, if you do a two inch thick asphalt overlay, it's going to be, the
cost will be substantially different from a four inch, 'cause obviously the asphalt
cost would be twice as much for a four inch as opposed to two inch. There are
other complications as well. You know, if you have trees, you know, tree root
damage, those have to be mitigated. Some roads, some of our County roads are
just asphalt on dirt so on those, we have to basically redo the base course, which
depend, you know, it, it has a big impact on the cost. But we did come up with
some rough, very rough typical costs to resurface one mile of a two lane roadway.
And the rough costs are, you know, for the island of Maui, it takes $1 million to
resurface one mile of a two lane roadway. On Molokai, it's about $600,000 to do
one mile, and Lanai, $710,000. And the reason why Molokai and Lanai are less
expensive, this is just general figures, the roads on Molokai and Lanai tend to be
more rural roads, which maybe have less, less utility manholes. There's less
sidewalks, it tends to be more, the roads tend to be narrower so the average cost
per mile tend to be lower. So once we have that, we can kind of calculate what it
would cost to resurface existing paved roadways once every 20 years, and that
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figure is at the bottom of the page, it's noted as $22,355,000 which would be
needed every year to resurface County roads under, under our jurisdiction. So
that's generally what it takes. And this is not only of course County money but
these are also Federal funds that we would need to try to secure to do resurfacing
as well. And also as part of our handouts, we have submitted a proposed
resurfacing list, and this is just the resurfacing list for roads that are proposed to
be resurfaced with County monies. And Cary and Nolly have gone over the CIP
for some other resurfacing projects which include Federal participation as well.
So with that, we'll be happy to answer any questions.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Question. You know, going up Makawao, Pukalani, that
concrete pavement, do you plan to use concrete? I know we were talking about
Wakea Avenue one time.
MR. YAMASHITA: There's a project that will be starting shortly. It's in front of
Safeway, it's on Kamehameha Avenue between Puunene and Hana Highway.
The project was bid out several months ago, but we held up because Wastewater
was doing some work in there. But we're getting ready to, to start up that project.
So it's called an ultra thin white topping and will be, yeah, it'll be a concrete
paved section.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. And the life of that concrete versus
asphalt?
MR. YAMASHITA: We're looking at 30 years plus.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And thank you. And that was my first
question, so what I've seen over there working when they shut the road down is
actually Wastewater, not you guys?
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I thought was you guys. I was like all excited. It
started already, you know. 'Cause a couple nights I've past there late at night and
it's shut down and I see them working and I went oh, right on, they got started.
Okay. So it's not you guys so that disappoints me there. The second question I

- 132 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Council of the County of Maui
April 14, 2010

had for you was what happened to and I recently heard the State stopped doing it,
that, that coating. I heard that because of budgetary cuts they...
MR. YAMASHITA: The slurry seal.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, the slurry seal.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you very much. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Are we still going to be doing that, because I know,
Mr. Arakawa, you mentioned that.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Victorino. You one page ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, one page ahead? Oh, okay.
. . .(Laughter). . .

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, everybody else skips around. So, what the
heck. I'm sorry, you know, what I mean. Sorry, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I didn't mean to get...I can wait to we get to that
page and I going ask the question.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thirty one dash eleven.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. I go.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: This is Countywide Road Resurfacing.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Oh, okay. I going wait to when we get over there
so I'll stick with this one. And the last question I have is you gave us a
breakdown, this is the sheet you're talking about the breakdown as far as the
various roads and, by areas that you're intending to resurface based on your
budgetary constraints, yeah. And I noticed that Glover is starting to get into the
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picture. I've seen them doing work, you know. Has that helped competitively?
Has...is that helping a little?
MR. YAMASHITA: Defmitely. We now have four paving contractors that bid. So the
price has come down significantly. And that combined with the reduced asphalt
prices, we have been getting real good bids. But as you know, asphalt prices are
starting to rise again, but the competition is holding the prices down.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. And I, I, I just wanted the public and the
rest of the Council Members to see that, because I've seen different jobs and I see
the different trucks. And I'm like, hey, they're not all Maui Paving anymore. I
saw Glover, I saw the other guys, I'm like, wow, okay, you know. You see, I'm
one of those guys that sometimes on the streets late at night that's why I need
light. I'm sorry, Mr. Nishiki. Some of us work late at night.
. . . (Laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: But anyhow, that's another, that's a side comment.
Sorry, Mr. Chair That's all I have too. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. I got a question. You know, last year we gave you guys
a lump sum of money for road resurfacing rather than putting into all the different
districts. Has that helped the Department in doing road resurfacing project?
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr Chair, yes, it certainly does because as I mentioned, we try to be
fair in trying to divvy up the money among the districts, but where it really helps
is that if we have for instance, specific line item in a specific district for a specific
street, for instance, and, you know, the money runs out in mid-block, I mean, it
may end up, we just have to do all we have allocated. But if we have some
flexibility as to the use of that money, we can end it where it makes more sense,
perhaps at an intersection or, you know, other, other places where we can kind of
maximize the, the use of County money. So yes, it makes a big difference.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Members, any more questions regarding 31-11?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Chair.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you. Department, I know there's a
$2 million less being appropriated for 2011. Maybe if you can provide that
answer in writing, how much has been expended or how much is left from the
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prior appropriation. And you don't see any impacts as far as the, with $2 million
less being requested for this year with regards to road resurfacing. It's sufficient
then at this point, yeah. And I assume you have some carryover from the prior
appropriation.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, well, Councilmember Molina, obviously it's going to be a very
lean budget year. And as I mentioned, you know, if you really want to keep track
and keep up with resurfacing, our figures show there should be about $22 million
every year allocated to it. So, yes, you know, if you allocate only $3 million
there's going to be an impact. But again, I wouldn't not appropriate anything,
because the prices have been really good. We'll try to maximize it, and we have
to do something every year otherwise we're just going to fall further and further
behind.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Well, when we had only one paving company,
no matter how much money we appropriated we're still behind anyway. So,
okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Good to hear we get four.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair'?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa followed by Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. Along that question, along those lines, we
have four paving companies, but what is the source of the mix that we need to put
down. Do we still have one source or do we have others?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Department.
MR. YAMASHITA: Oh, we have two sources now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Very good. 'Cause it used to be no matter how many
pavers you had, you had to go to one place and they controlled it. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just want to ask on the
figures you gave for Molokai and Lanai for hot asphalt resurfacing, they don't
have plants on those islands, yeah? The vendor that gets the bid, mobilizes their
plant over there?
MR. YAMASHITA: I think on Molokai there is a permanent plant. On Lanai, it may be
a portable plant but I'm not sure. . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. And it still ends up being cheaper than on
Maui, with them mobilizing one plant?
MR. YAMASHITA: Basically because our projects here, a lot of them require
reconstruction. So we've been going out and going with a thicker structure
because of the higher volume of traffic.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: So that's where the price is really inflated for Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, you know, Chair Pontanilla asked about
concrete and I was going ask about the same thing. But you said you have a
project coming up and the lifespan is about 30 years. What is the thickness that
you guys apply for 30 years?
MR. YAMASHITA: That was a four inch thick lift.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Four inch thick. Okay. Thank you. Thank
you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And I'm just going to, you know, because I
read the totals, what I want to try to understand is just from a, the perspective that
you were talking about earlier, in terms of roadway miles in each district and the
allocation amounts, because I'm going to go from the district that gets the highest
and I can understand 'cause they have more roadways. Over four years,
according to this, Wailuku-Kahului gets $5.190 million, they're the highest. Then
the next one, after that is Paia-Haiku and that's a big difference between that and
this, and they get $2.530 million. Coming next on the list is
Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, over four years they get $1.9 million. Then, let's see,
fourth would be Hana gets $1.6 million over four years. Next after that is
Kihei-Makena, they get $1.250 million over the next four years. Then following
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that, is I guess it would be West Maui, $1.050 over four years. And then the two
that are equal are Molokai and Lanai which each gets $740,000 over four years.
So just so that I understand where, where the equity is coming in, because if you
equate it to road miles, that's a much easier sell to the communities that we're
serving. Or if these roadways have not been resurfaced in longer periods of time,
because some of the districts have had a more frequent because they have fewer
road miles. I, I just would like an explanation, Mr. Chair, because this is really,
when people look at the raw numbers, I get the same questions every year, why.
You know, because South and West Maui, that's the revenue generating centers
for basically all of the capital as far as real property tax goes. But this money and
correct me if I'm wrong, Mr. Chair, but this money comes from gas tax is that
correct?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Highway funds, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Highway funds.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So it's coming from that source so it may be
even some Federal monies in there. But in this case it's all cash. So, okay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And for every one penny we go up in gas tax what
does that equate to, is that $6 million, somewhere around there or.. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Quite a bit. Mr. Pablo.
MR. PABLO: I'm trying to recall. I think a penny brings in 650,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, oh, okay. All right. I must have written that
down wrong.
MR. PABLO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: But anyway...
MR. PABLO: I think what you're referring to is the weight tax, the Vehicle Weight Tax.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
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MR. PABLO: Every increase in a penny brings in about 6 million a year.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. 'Cause we just need to understand that if the
various districts are not getting their roadways resurfaced, because each one of us
get our complaints. I mean, people are bouncing out of their cars right and left,
and people are angry because they have to put new tires on, their shock absorbers,
if I get one more complaint about Puukolii Road, I, I don't know, I'm going to
have to, I'll just refer them to Mr. Arakawa or Cary. But those are the kinds of
things that we're getting. And if people can understand that there's a correlation
there and we can show the relationship that what the road miles are so that we
have some logical way of explaining these amounts, I don't mind. But I just need
some answers, because when I look at the numbers, that's a really, really hard sell
for, for the amount of revenue, and if you're going to look at cash cow continuing
to generate revenue like South and West Maui and you get visitors complaining
about how bad it is, then when we get to that point, then you can be pennywise
and pound foolish. Because you've got to take care of the infrastructure in order
to have the revenues keep coming here. So that's what, if I can understand that
and if there's logic and reason behind this, I need to understand that so I can
explain that, not just to my district but all the other people that want their
roadways improved. Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I'd like to focus on two
things, maybe present some information that maybe useful to Member Johnson.
The Hana district gets the kind of money it gets because our cost is much higher
because of distance of getting the trucks there. Most of our resurfacing occurs
and the Department can, you know, add what they want to it, occurs between
Hana and Ulupalakua. We're trying to resurface and provide paved roads one
mile at a time, one year, one mile. That's all we do. And there's more than a
million people that drive to Seven Pools and on through Ulupalakua that are
tourists. So that road gets a lot of use and the investment in the roads out there is
worth, you know, our economy. It's more expensive, they got to truck it all the
way out there. So it's not something that you have the plant in Kahului and you
pave in Kahului, Wailuku or Lahaina, it's very close. The other thing is we do
have roads still unpaved on Piilani Highway that tourist drive on when they're not
supposed to according to their rental car contracts but they still do. And so do all
the tour vans and buses. We're trying to improve that road to service not only our
local residents but the tourists that come to Maui. So it is a different cost, it costs
us more to do it in Hana than it would in West Maui or Central Maui or South
Maui. So we value the amount of money that gives us an opportunity to pave one
mile a year. So I think you have to take it in perspective that it's not the amount
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of money but the cost to do it that makes the difference. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. Killed that bugger.
. . .(Laughter). . .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Countywide Road Resurfacing, any more questions? If not,
Countywide Surry Seal. Mr. Victorino, now your turn.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Now, I can . . . (inaudible).. .
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Or maybe the Department should explain what it is.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, yeah, yeah. Go ahead. Go ahead. Go
ahead.
MR. YAMASHITA: Okay. We have a couple of projects that we hope to bid out with
this $500,000 that's being requested. And, and, you know, for the slurry to be
effective, the roadway would have to have like a five to seven year life as far as
from the last resurfacing project. So two roads that we've identified is Alanui
Kealii, which is in Kihei -COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. YAMASHITA: --and Kanakanui Road, and it's also in Kihei. And we have a
Federal aid project Lower Main Street, from Hala to Kahului Beach Road and
Kanaloa Avenue from Kaahumanu to Kahului Beach Road. That project is
already designed. We're waiting for stimulus funding to become available. And
we hope to bid that out as soon as that, that funding.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So those last two, we waiting for stimulus money,
then.
MR. YAMASHITA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I see, I see. Okay. Okay, you know, I know that
when I go down North Kihei Road and also Kahekili Highway, you know, I see
the difference, and, you know, even when it rains, you can see the water tends to
run off and not stay on the road like when you have regular asphalt. So I'm
saying whatever we can do since, even with four paving companies and two
mixing and providers and all that, still whatever we can do to preserve our roads
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and get longer durations from our paving, hey, that's a big, big saving, Mr. Chair.
And we're in austere times so anything we can do, you know .But I was sad to
hear that the State cut back on that, they're not going to be doing it for a while,
because they don't have enough funding so that was kind of like, really
dampening, but well, let's not worry about the State, we just take care of
ourselves. Thank you, Chair
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I didn't get in on that resurfacing discussion because
really, there's no point in beating it to death. It's very expensive, we know that,
we know we're in a tight year. Mr. Arakawa knows that I'm in contact with him
all the time about constituents grumbling about roads Upcountry. And I always
tell them, we're doing the best we can with what we've got. And, you know, I
appreciate what you guys are doing to try to help us Upcountry. So that's it, sir.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Thank you. Okay. The last CIP for this afternoon, 31-13,
Speed Hump Program.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Hey, there's. . .hey, where Molina went?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Who had questions? Member Molina. Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. I have a question. I have a new page, I guess it's a
replacement page stapled to what was in the book, and the new page doesn't have
the names of where these things are going to go and the old page is the one I like,
because it specifically says Kumulani Drive and Akala Drive in Maui Meadows
and for Holopuni Road in Kula, and, you know, Holopuni's my big thing. So I'd
like to know, why if, why they took off the names
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Budget Director. I don't have any idea, because I looking at
the same page like you are.
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COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah, I stapled in my book the new pages so I know
what's been replaced.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: You have a new page.
. . . (Laughter).. .

MR. PABLO: I'm not aware of a new page, but I could double check on it. The one I
have here it does state Kumulani Drive and Akala Drive and I remember that was
in last year's budget.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I don't know where this thing came from but it's here.
MR. PABLO: Yeah, I don't know.
MR. YAMASHITA: Councilmember Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. YAMASHITA: The description on 31-13 -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes.
MR. YAMASHITA: --those roads identified are already funded in Fiscal Year '10.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: So don't have to worry about this.
MR. YAMASHITA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I have it in blood that this is going to happen, okay.
MR. YAMASHITA: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you. Alright, then I can live with this. Thank you.
. . . (Laughter).. .

CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Any more questions, Members -COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
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CHAIR PONTANILLA: --regarding Speed Hump Program? That was the last for the
CIP projects, and, Members, as you recall we're going to continue with Public
Works tomorrow. But since we are ahead of our schedule -COUNCIL MEMBERS: Yay.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: --we won't have to review again with the Department,
hopefully. I just want to thank Mr. Arakawa, Mr. Cary Yamashita, Mr. Yagin,
and Mr. Hashiro, as well as Mr. Miyamoto for being here today. Appreciate your
guys presence. Members, tomorrow . . . (change tape, start 5A). . . we're going to
schedule them in afternoon, but I, I think it's going to be in the morning and then
we have time in the afternoon to reflect.
. . .(Laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Reflect.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yeah. Question, Chair Being that we are, are, thank
God, on schedule, on Friday, do we still have reconvene after Council meeting or
is that off the calendar for now?
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Off the calendar for now.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, that's really nice 'cause the Older Americans'
luncheon is happening that day. It'd be nice if we can attend.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much.
CHAIR PONTANILLA: Okay. Members, the meeting for the Budget and Finance
Committee is now adjourned. . . . (gavel). . .

ACTION: DEFER pending further discussion.
ADJOURN: 4:07 p.m.
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